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1.5 HememsbsansHar Lysmer Lflawerr

o  gruei Wifley

o lelpssll Uiy
o sandbGl Lfley

1.6 HenewibHNHHBT SUDOTEN  [HIMIEUEITRIH 6T
. Jeeumd Bloeusmiser sHEUTH BsHHmeussensHar S @umidlehdlaTment.

Spuia), uulnd, eangeusnioliy wHmId CFeneusmet mBlmieuesid
280/1, sl 6, s BOUHSH, GTmL(Heu.

. Quphma euUEHIEIEIGET SHBHHL LD, QT
. OpsFaysesTH LD BneusmiseT WOHOILD sugeatenoli] LUIDE BDIEUTEIGT LLeneud

mBHEOFHTI HemewissensHar S GuEBamdam CsTln vuind BPoeusmissTt 14
MM eugeusnolIl Luind BlmieusmiseT 2.

OaTLy MBIMIGU6STLD paouf]
605 &HLD

01 maHSMH CbFaH0BMIOE0 1/280, s1ed &id), sLGOUSS,

Lulnd  Blpieusd GommL Hev.

&L (HOusHs

02 mBHHM OBF6a|H60HTIO60 QamLLev, GouwmmIQsTenL
uuind mlmieuestid

Q&ML 60

03 mBHHM ObF6a H60HTO60 GumwsBert, (& HBTH6L.
uuwind mBlmieueid

GuruwisBeur

04 mBHHM OBF6a|H60HTIO60 LevT6nT61160, T LDL|8 S 6060T
uuind mlmieuestid

LesT6v1601160

05 mBHHM ObF6a 50560 SIBLUL aid, aul L6y, STy
uuipd Mmieuesid

GUL_LLj(Lp6u

06 mBHHM  OBF6a H60HTN60 &L LOGU, GuyTmHenet
uuind  Blmieuesid

&L LGu

07 55BN CBFe H0HTL60 BBMTRIBAM(LPEV, LIGOTLIGHAIE, LDITSHSH6N 6N
uuipd Mmieussid
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LOIT & 360 61T

08 mBS3M CbFLHOBTILE A& 6igl, LTSS
uuipd Mmieussiid
LOT & SHENM

09 maHSMH CbFaSH0BMIOE0 &L
uWipd mlmieuetd
&yio

10 mBHBMH CBFa H0HTLH60 HeflsID, LGSILTToU6n6TT
uuipd Mmieussiid
LI6OOTL_ITIT 66D 61T

11 mBHBMN CBF6 5060 Wanfleo, Hevmel.
uWipd Mlmieuetd
H6VT6U

12 MBSSM CBFoSOSTLOIE0 sC8evaren aig, HmOST L, &mTed.
vWipd Mmieuestid
&6l

13 | oassi Gpeasesmis 194,umsPsSsimn eid, Heowry,
Ll Blmieuenid WIMLDLILIT600TLD.
BeOITT

14 55BN CBFa H0HTLH60 FLDLOMHGHINM
uuind Blmieuestd FDLOMbSIHM

15 eugeuenoliyll Lulmd mlmieueid 1/280,&160 &g, &I HOUSS,
SRS QormL (Beu.

16 augausnoliyl uuimd mlmieuestd sLIDGU, GurrsHemnest

S LGU
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SGSIHWTD 02:(parGarmmd mEID eIHFHTeL GBITHE,

2.1 mieueng&Het (et GeTmmLD

OBFSHOHTH uulnd BmeuaTmEsEhEHE 198 WTwEUTHT E6en6sishlsHCBTETTILILL 6.

09 Gremeussmer LWIDF BlaWEFHGHLLEIGNT QUOEIG QFUIWILILL L 6.

semieiowlubhSSUULL 05ETTH CHTPeOmILUD - 2020 Fateufl 13 oub Had QHTLESWD 21 b
Had aumy Hememibsen DIVIAITHEHHEG LULIDS BlewsFHHHLLEIST BLSSHUILLL 6.

0.0

3

¢

3

¢

7
0.0

urtLgTemeuemwl el (b OQFam wrewieuisEhsE Cxdw Gmmin uuinds samssmwo (NVQ) wlLibd
aueny UWimd eupmIBLILIHSH60.

2.2 HmeusigdHlent e1djemev GmreE,

o upples msHSOUULme LPMID &HBHF L 2 MusHEH SITRTEIEMOFHLAT Qb 26
mBHFN  ObBFey o2 pusHs  AyTwBismen  IGxs  GFwevsll  Nfley WL LEISEIS6T
CFwPUBHSHIUSNES IHTUTTHSILHSBTDS.

* snlurg masHaM OnFas GsTHSHImDUID FHUL(HETEM HEH0STHMMTHEHHGHWw BHHmMuied
GrGaudlliugm@ eHJUTTEGL yHw QasTHOWWLDAWUTNTSERSGHW DeujHens e LHmID
FHmesTsemnern Bou(h S S & OB T6iTEUHM BT 60T 12 alGaL uUTL QiBlsenen BLTSHHIUSNE
g HTumjosiubE TG

& OpFys MmBHOFHTP HewiaTld, alpusnend FHend LHMID al(HH GUPEIGD lPT 6TeTUDMIS S
RHEIHMMTS BLHSILGID wrsTen massHdM ObFajs msHeHTHs0 Gumlly womid Gsdlul
Gumly BLSSUILBSHEO.

o HmansansHNGF CFThbsoTa 14 massM CBFal UTLFTM60H60 5 LTLFTN6OHMENT LOBA|LD
SHOUTFHBTIOTEI UNBUTED HATOTIOWIILGSSIHE0.

o upples  massPHUyLene wHMI &8HF L 2 MusHFH QITMTEISIIMDFHL G  BeneihE]
HemewmissensHet CBFe| BeoTFsIHeT, LIETET MBHOHTIHN Hememssenmasmens CFjbs
OpBFe] oLBTFHTH6T HNID CBFaH CaTsOgIMDUIL FHULBeTen GameopwmdluTenyaseT 500
CGumae NVQ 3,4 37 OLLESMET QIPEIGMSNES BLoUYHmEOUIBHH60.

% 1980 — 1982 amelu@Huled ourwlidsiulL  yLemeud msH0sTH  HmewisbsenbHn@Gs
OarhsorsalBhs 10 almassn 0sTWsOWPWNHABaMsL 10 auHLEBIGEHSGHS GmmeuTsr GFmeud
BTVHMmBH QBTemIheTen 4166 RuibHrs Gsmheorenisenst 80% eaiswmGamy o uljaurpeustsds
sheHFNCsTawIh 3131 Cupsb@® eufser o ulj eumupd eueny LASTHHS CQHBTHLUILTGTEIENMN
Gr8ss Goswsvall Nfley wLLESeMND 6oupPRIGHL LOHMILD slehFw 20% eiswrear  QFaIGHH
Blavieneusenen OTEHThHSS CBTHLILTOHEHLET CFISHIMSDEG HLYHMBOUWIHHSH6.

@ ITMIS (wempenoulsr oo e @LLOUNIESID BTMTHS QFNIGHHN HLEUYHMBHMEN Senesiiou
26T @emmUILBHEHSHISH60 LOMMILD OF6VIGHFH 605 M 6N ComOsmeaTaumhm @ Caxpemeuwiment
BLOUYSHMBHNET JOUTH OFUIgH6.

o Hmemssasmas BFibs a0 UalwuTenjseiegid Sinfey, Hmer wHmid wGaTUTE al([HSHH
aLDMISHTES SLOMeL al[hHH LUIDHF CFWIEILDTOHM6NT BLTHHIH6D.

@ 14 UTLITMOSEHSGWD 2 eaugausnlyll UWIDAl UTLFTmeSEDHGLD SHmeveniogg el LulHASF

QFWEVLDTOYHEMET [HLITEHGH60.
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2.3 FeUT6LH6I

Gurdw uslwT OsTHS Getenlo

CGurdw PlFH ermurBEeT BeTenio

Bamall Qzmmm Cumuilesr STFawILTS S BLoUQSHMBHM6T GOSN (WMo GCFaImenLo
womo  Cxfw  sewETL U CuTLigHeT LMWL EIDUMET FHISHET BLSHSLLUL  (LPIQUITLOM

QgeTmenLo.

2.4 Himieuens; HemeveuFlasT @LUILILD

QuWIF : 1o.6T60.&HVH VDD

uged : uewilLTeNy
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SpFHurwd 03 : @LBOWTSHSH BHF CFweOTHMINS

202090&uf 31 o HEHULST (PYaumLbSH STOLULGHBSTE HHF QFwOTHMINES Fmml

euyey
GFev6y(IBLLIL
GU(HLLD)

Gmiiy

2 6uTEnLOWIIT 60T

BLLL 6UHLLD

(mh.

SL[HS 6UHLLD

{b.

QUHLOTET  6U(HLOS B 6IT

aU(BLOTEDT  6uif]

2 _aBTL(p QuUTHLEET LoHMILD
Bremeumell 5HMe 6uif]

FTeuBsF aUJHHBHH L5HT6 6uifl

AUFlUIEL6VTSH QUHLOTEIILD LOMMILD
JEMEUILLI

GTSH® QIHLOTEN 6UHLOHS6N (1)

QUHLOTERTLOGV6VTSH  GU(HLOFIBEIT

HemmBafl Lewl (LHLIEwWILD

206,554,429.26

240,822,456.75

eneulIli(h a6l

1,091,780.30

3,109,542.98

(LPMLIETD  HE0IED(G)

3,929,034.71

4,991,429.87

EJEMETL  GU(HLOSHBH6IT

GOTSHS  QU(HLOTEITLOGOEVIT
QU@L F 61T (SL)

211,575,244.27

248,923,429.60

QOTSHS QUHLDTEN  AU(HLDOHHET
LoMMILD CUHLOTGTLOGVEVN  6U(HLOZHEB6IT

®)= (o1 + (=)

211,575,244.27

248,923,429.60

a1 : GFeveilemd

ewIOL (oD QFevaienmiserr
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gD, FLDLIENLD LOHMILD 6J6N6TUl

65,150,000 : — 5 61,729,938.22 56,912,793.72
26m AL [B6VEITHENT

112,020,000 | F@oW GFmausel wHOID 6 104,725,438.80 17.276,726.09
QumrpL &6

300,000 Satyzalk, oy wueilssen 293,931.58

’ LOHOILD  LOTMHMEOEHEIT A
238 894.74

) I’y OFIGHH0BHENT 8 ) _

) gemedl  LBewTOL (LpLD 9 ) :
QF 6V 6IEISH 6T

177,470,000 %’"5’5 e p1d Gesvailend 166,749,308.60 74,428,414.55
WeFRF QF6e06 S 61T

3,650,000 APOZMET QFTSEISEESETN 10 245 500.00 7.238,225.30
yestgemioliy ommid Gobur(®

2,800,000 Apeosms GFTSEISHMmE 11 2.760,512.00 897.996.00
60 & WSBLILI(HSHSH60

) CLPELSHEB  LOTDHMEOH6NT 12 ) )

) BIHFTT QT 53155 6Th BT 60T 13 ) :
M BUWIBLIL(HSH60

21,670,000 | bHwsd almsH 14 19.241,500.01 41,232.751.63

) gFMEITW (LPEVHENF OF6V6)BH6IT 15 ) )

28,120.000 | OS5 peozms Gsea)(e-) 22.247,512.01 49,368,972.93
Hygren GUEILGE Gesvay(gam) 13,252,727.95 8,074,860.16
oalLF GFISSH0S6T 7.282,255.00 2.272.458.08
(WpoueE QFISHH0 5,969,972.95 5,802,402.08
Gurdss Gsewey o = (F+o_+om) 202,249,048.56 131,872,247.64

205,590,000 | 2020Gstuj 31oub HeHuls 9,326,195.71 117,051,181.96

el ppuewt Baieal ¢ = (&-e)
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3.2 B mMemsv LMWL Famm)

2020 9@Fwuy 31 o HaHulsd BiF Bewsv upPHul Fmmu

CEL S
2020 g&buj 3160 2_eTeneuTDTET
plg Pemeveniod samm
2w [Hlenew
@iy 2020 2019
HuT awuT
Bg Gerggimaet ommg e L
Sppand, Qurhs GsTed whpw 2 usyaub gde-6 268,670,227 265,154,715
N
(WPDUTIES 6w () S61 gfeg-5/56) 17,000,326 14,959,388
BM6 LPOID STHSSSF FLRTTN6 gde-3 5 -
Qurgg Gerggisser ] 285,670,553 280,114,103
Bz Guyod 15,662,807 7.431.394
Sppaib, Qurhlis OsTed wHmb 2 usyem
QBB 268,670,227 265,154,715
uTLena WwHpd sl (WwHusw @gisaeD egdeg-518
1 G r—

MOULILIG  BHEwId(E&H6T gde-4 1,337,519 7,527,994
usnfl(whusm 158 gde-3 K -
Qurgsl QuImILLEEsT 285,670,553 280,114,103
uss BevEsd °S P60 ‘g uemy gég | e gfg 6 susmywmen wrH ugeumiseiial apsud FwjilssiuGHsin

MBGS SHUOEET LHPID GHUySis uss Bedsn .15, &0 .27 susny 2 _eNeNLRIEWETST gemanl SaisHE s
eiuysalsr aluyupn Bks BuHs somsgsaia o e i u@PuTGL. Bbs Pdéambnbsmas swuTfaen Guis
GurgieuTs ghpIs GaTeTmiulL semsdl B Gansimasenss Genmdusts GoHEsTsTeTUUL Gsiren 21685 Bsusmnsmuilsd
BmiEy pPsspnsseia GHuysels apsub GousfluuGHH0UL BateteuTy, Waad GUT®HSSwTaT savedl (e QaTeamasssi
weTUGSSIUL Betenen. SipeTed GuGsuusian @midd aemb@sals GHUILILL Gatlen COgTasse, oig GsTLjuTe
smMEGEH GHUYST LHNY gMaL SMEGS Ssaucsst HmpGsl UbpamsEhLa Frasn Gauwiul Geisng
SIFIUMBWD DI DIBDH OFHTOBHEHL T 2 LauGESINg aRiumsUw BEHHTe0 FTRINIIUGSHISBDTLD.

Qb

Grgnet semadl (B 2 SH0WTHEs] samEEL 6 2 5H8UTEEsT  Nysmen WTeS5T NgSTen SemabaTeny

Guw: mNJ'UKULATHlMKA ussfliuTen (B8 oy ensmmwimeny (B2
ugel : usal: pirector ik 3'\‘ v

- goal /o [a3 a i !
Sag . 503 Depamuwrnt of Textile Industrg=s :

3rd Fioor, Secretariat Building,
Maligawatta, Colombo 10, H. G. Nandani
Sunethra Gunawardhana Assistant Director (Finance)
Secretary Department of Textile Industry
State Ministry of Batik, Handloom i

Secretariat Building,

arel Production
and Local Appare Maligawatta, Colombo 10.
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202090suf 31 HeHULET (PYeUmLbES D4MI(BHEBTE HTHI UTUIFF Fapml

Qorss 6ufl auHLS eI

&L ewIBIS6T, LOmBeISIL, HEUTLLILI6ID LoMHMILD
SIS ILSHBISET

@6V LIMBIGH6IT

QU(THLOMEITLO6VEVT  61(THLOHBH6IT

U6l (LpMLIERT 6U(HLOSE6IT

OaTOMUTL(H BLEUIQHENBHHEVET CLPEOLDT 6
Li6voTLD (1)

Ssmé G -

QLoTSHaLI

Selul L Fuemd wmmid CaTODuT. GF CFevea e

LOTEWEISAT MHMID LTMHMED CFev6H6NT

Coum QF6ve s HM6LLILBEHBHBTH BCLomOBTETETLILIL L
OFovayzel - HomBrfleE CFaisdd Syodaliul L Lew
(LPMLICTBIMIEH 61T

QsmPONHUTL(H BLAIYSMBHEHBBTH OFeve] GFuIuIiILL L
QreHsL LD (Sy)

QasmOAnuT’ (5 BLeUSMEBHM6T cpsvlomer GaMlul &maLl
uTwFged (&) = (1) — ()

Ores aufl auHLSB6NT
B L WIBIH6T, WenEalliL], SHem LD LMD
SO HILSHBISET

@\ VOTLIMBIG6IT

55

9 6U0160) LDULIT 60T

BLLL 6UHLLD
(emum)

206,554,429.26

206,554,429.26

166,455,377.02

293,931.58

9,326,195.71

176,075,504.31

30,478,924.95

BLLL 6U(HLLD
(epum)

240,822,456.75

240,822,457.75

74,189,519.81

238,894.74

117,051,181.96

191,479,596.51

49,342,860.24

Z_ vay

@ X
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QU(HLOTEITLDEVEVT  GU(HLDSB6NT 3.929.034.71

Lewil (LpHUSHT (b6 3,929,034.71

OasTODHUTL(H BLAIYHMBHMT (LP6VLDTET GLDTSHHLI
LI6ooTLD (1)

sHIE  QF606 H6T: 22,247,512.01

SAUULL Fuemd omid QFHTHHUTL(HF CFeve e

5,969,972.95
LOTEWEISAT MM LTMHMED GCFev6H6NT 28.217.484.96
Coumi QF6ve s HM6LLILBEHBHTH GCLomOBTETETLILIL L 24.288 450.25
OFeveyzen - HomBFfleE OCFaisdd Syodaliul L Lew S
(LPMLIGHTRISH6YT
QmPNHUTL(H BLAIYSMBHEHBBTH OFev6] OFuIwIILILL 6.190 474.70

QrHsl UemID (3))

QamPnHuTL(H BLaIgSMBH6ST cpevomen GHalul STl
uriFged (&) =(3) — ()

Qamfmum’ L 619 560 & H 61601 LOMEI SISl

OrsHs eufl eSS

BLLeIBIS6T, LOensalFHlIL], SHewILLILIEID LoMHMILD

SIDIDFHLILIGHHBIB6NT

ReoTLBIB6I 1,091,780.30
QU(HLOTEIILDEOEOT QU (HLOZ 6T 1,091,780.30
L6l (LoMLIGHOT  6M(HLDS B 61T

QamPnUTL(H BLaIgHMBH6MT cpevloment GLOTHSHLI _

LewILD (1)

sIfHIEF OFa|EHET: .
sellu’ L sbueTd wHmId OHTHHUTL(HEF CFea 6 7,282,255.00
WTeMWBIST WHDID THDEO GFevassi 7,282,255.00
Goum O&F6veldH FHemevliBEHESTE GLombsTememiilL 6,190,474.70

OFovayzel - HomBFfleE CFasdd Sysaliul L Lew
(LPMLICTOIBISH 61T

56

4,991,429.87

4,991,429.87

49,368,972.93

5,802,402.08

55,171,375.01

50,179,945.14

837,084.90

3,109,542.98

3,109,542.98

2,272.458.08

2,272,458.08

837,084.90

é%/

79 ) AN SALU%S
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QasTODHUTL(F BLAOIYSMBHEHHSTE OFeve] Gauiuiliul L
QTeHSL Lewid (Sy))

OamMODOUTL(H BLEUYHMBHEMET cpsoomer Camlul HraLl
uTuIFsFsd (@) = (o) — (o)

3.4 HHH FMMIBHEHBBTR (GHMILILB6NT

. IMBMHBUILD HTEVLILIG S

2020Feweufl 01 OQaTLésw ROFwuf 31 o Had auemguleonen  sTHILILGSH BbsH
HHHFDNISHEHEHHTH DMHMHBUIL6D SHTLLULGHWTS DIMLOSHTNE).

. SN I9&T SlglILienL

BdéE  ampmisseT  eugeommmis  Syw SliuemLulsd  swrfléasiul BerenCsm(h &lev
QFTHFHIBBEHHEHTET  auFeoTOmMIS  dywomerg et  wHUIE  QFuwiulL  Quudsg
(et GermmUIUL_(HeTerng. Beumieuensuilen ST LUULTgIeTenGurg BV G5 SWm I &eiT
Guwupssiul L sigliuemLuled GmG@sTeaTeniiL(halame.

Bdd aEmDnIbHenTeieney @6VEINE BTILSHD IWIOGHS HUTEYHSGHF FLOFUILNSSILL (HeT6e.

. QU(HLOMEDILD E6vThRIST6wTLILI(HSH 6V

ufllomm  wHMID  uFTHHI VTS  ICHLOTEIEIGET Djened  HeWLSBUILL  Bouewwngul  &HT6v
61606060 6M6ITL Um&Hemishs LI6uoTLD HemLdalIuBLD BTemTliLiE & uflsd AU(HLOTEUTLDTE

@ GUTEIH TewuTLILI(H &l 63T6uT.

SLFHeD, QUITH PO 2 LIGTERIEIGEM6NT SSIBIGTENIHD LOPHMILD DieTall(HHe0

Qardhder  aHIHTL  QUTHMTHTT DIWIFn6OBIHET BlNEUMTSHHDGHD HMLEHGHD  6TRTLSHNHT 60T
o mALuT® sreviiuGASIDCUTEl WLHDID JNFCFTHGHISSMeN  HOUSLOTET  (pempulled  Siemai
Wwyuwres  QmEGLTUET  FQFTHHIEHT  pSHID, QuUTY  ODID O USTERIBIGHETTS
@6UTBIS T6vuTLILI(HLD.

SpFHID, QU WMHMID 2 _LSTERIBIGET sleilel SFwshded @emisTeaniliuGauCsTh drw T
JOLMLWIGTS SIMWTSH FhHTUUBIGeMe WeT NG GFuuiu’ L GQupiod uweuBGSSILGLD.

. OLHID, QUTN MWD 2 LISTEIRISEHHSTH QHIHSHLD

Bhd QPHISBH HWIHG EH HND, QUTY WOHMID 2 usFevEiEelE @HH HEVIHSTGLD.

. BT&HD BTHHGHTF FLOLDTEUI60)61H(ETHLD
202090Qgwuy  3lguw HeHulsd emsulBly o 6MHTLGH Upds BIewis ST6eE6T  mmib

BTERILIBIEET 6TQILIENT HTHD HTHDHGHF FLOLDTEIIENEUSBEIHLOT (GHLD.
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QUHLOTEUTED QU(HLOTGUTE aumLomer LHUIGB CrafledaslUL L 6U(HLOTEILD
GOuiG SPlui e i i i

elLiyLd Spgou wHNIE | BuiF wHIIG
2002.01.00 | ™T-P®

SIFFTHRIBED

SLLL QUTL6NSD
2002.01.01 - - 2365,000.00
2002.02.00 | %

JEMEILL
2002.02.99 50,000.00 50,000.00 412,198.72
2003.99.00 | oI - -

QUL B 61T

7,913,250.27

2004.01.00 | FWHU UTHIESTIY

umiseiiLg

QzTens®

&HHW

SI[J FTBIHLD

2,543,202.54

2004.01.00 - - ,543,202.5
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3.6 GumlaTeaTemiul L @&ibSbhHmen LWETUBSHHIEUSHHT 6OF W60 M6

PBIBSEL_(H Gop@smeTeniIL L 6aI5hE[HEs6iT © _Go316mLOWITEOT
UM : . : Gzevay

TOU @FIGEH  Bmd eHIES0H
L GL (LD 179,470,000.00 = 177,470,000.00 | 166,749,308.60
CLPEOG 60

26,120,000.00

28,120,000.00

22,247,512.01

LWSILBSSUILL L
951656, B
RBIBBEL 19T %
LB

93.9%

79.1%

3.71.19.208 Qe Uysryw UM SIEHLEFFHDHEHET /36060518 B 6MEIH 61Tl601

Hrgpldwuns Q& dHemenissensIHng /wraul LF QFwanssHnG /
LOTSHTEMT FeMLHEG UPMIGLIULL @5 [HEH6N

(e [
ﬂ.
(O )
&LD

104
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253

P515E6
SemLSSIIL L

SIMDE S | Slemewtd

SH61TLD

Cxpduis

Q& T6ITENSHSH 6T
LoMMILD

QuT eI STy
SI6VIEU6VSH6IT
SIMLDE G

LDIT 85T 6001
FMLIGHENT,
2_6iTEhHyTL gl
SIMLDEF T

M BHOBTLH0
LOMMILD  6ULPTEI&6D
(PBTEMLOSHSHI6M
SIMLDE S

QUIYFWLIS
6w 60018 BH61TLD

PBIBBEL 1968
GpreesLd

QummenTSHT
U]
iilal®sd)
2 5HBwrs
BESTHEHHS
meot
QFI5HH60

QumpenTSHm

)

2 H5FHCwrs
5B Eh&HS
et
QFISHFH60

emsUllaVleiTer
UL 19U 160&61T
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F6VIND

Y ANNCES)
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PBIBBEBS6I
SO 8ns
PENEEAC) PENEEAC)
L. erHLIT
400,000.00 400,000.00
160,000.00 160,000.00
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514,347.00 514,347.00
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2 GUUTEn LOWIT
o1 GF6vay
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B i 16,900.00 = 16,900.00 | 16,900.00 100%
MBHBHMIILL D6 o
wHoId HGHF EARERE
60 &g’)u'g_},@ LL .
BJTYTBISSIMIDF CFeve e
G
169 CaisgmeT G756 177,502.17 177,502.17 177,502.17 100%
L SGICY QamHLiLe
6y

3.8 plFlwevevr QFTHHIBHMT DIPdbenBUIL6VIEHTeT  CFuUIE0HM6s

Crrsgiss | Gouilger 2019.12.31a | 2019.12.31 TBTETOSS | oGappdy % TS
ot GOUIG | ellugd , ) , 60 ) : .
b FHadHuled 1D sensdLnuL | SPemeuiLiuGHed
GuTsL HapgHluled aeiTem
SenillL (B B Blemeo
ofsmauisr | sipdmauilet
Uy Uysmy
Blalemeu Bleneu
9151 | BLWLEEED | 457979 125 | 127,979,125, ; 100%
&L 6WLOLIL|5(61h
b 00 00
9152 | BubSy 41,132,252.2 | 41,132,252.2 - 100%
T HE0MRISB6T
0 0
9153 S 99,561,850.0 | 99,561,850.0 - 100%
0 0
9154 | SIOE - - - -
QFTSHEHIHH6N
9155 | 2-Uiflwed - i i -
QFTHGHH 60T
9160 AL 1bGuDHMIeI( ) ) ] )
10 Gouemevama
9180 | ©HIMEG - - - -
GULPMRIGBLILIL L
QFT5HGIHH60T
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3.9 BeMIBHTUITENT HMEVEMID HHUHUIET DM

g RQevdbsd: Faerd/15/1efm/19/17 Had: 2020 wpemev 07

UewTCILTeN,

YLenoud mBHOBTIN60 HenemtdbmenLd.

ULeneuds ensSH0zsmPe HememsbsanddHer 2019 wOFwuy 31 b FHeHULT (WigeaumLbS
amibsaTar  BHFbamppobser upplu 2018 b opevigaT 19 o Qevss  Cxdw
somsaTUoF FLLSGFHE 11Dy Jdflelar dystyorer SEubSTUICUTENT  HENEVENLD
SFuHist smss SiPdbnD

1. B Fammidsei
1.1 eneridlujsiensuiiniymuid

ULeweuds mBHOHTIH0 HenewmidbsensdHer 2019 19QaFwuy 31 @0 2 eTemeurprer B Heneveniod
oM OO  SSHBHUID  (PRaUMLES DLMIYMESTAIHIHF CFLTHNEO dmmml LMD
STSHLILTUIFF60 FaMMISHHN6NTSH OsmemiLsmLob 5201919 QFLDLIT 31 @60 (WPIgeUDLHS
LT NETOHHBIaDMISHT 2018 @1 19 b Qevdas ChAw HewidcaTuls HBTFFFLL SIS
gmuT(haepLen CFysHa aurdésslupGl Reomems FapTws CaFraelsd GQuITdH iyHuiensoeniolilest
154(1) o 2 piiy»yuieter  gpUTHHEDHE enoWl 660k  Usnlller S  senrsbsTuley
OFuiwiu’Ler. 2018 @t 19 o Qevds Bxfu samsstuls] FeETIFFLLGSHE 11(1) b
dflelesr  dyemgwd  yreweud mas0smhed  HmemssmsinGs FojllssiubGdam  QnbBlds
Fa MM H6NT QFHTLuTeDt B(HSHHIM BH6NT LoMMILD SIGUSTEILILE 6T @eieupdbensulled
GOUALLUL (BeTenen.Qevmiens FapTws Bsrsellesd @Gpwrs TFwemevenoliilear 154(6) o
o2 miliyenguLer GFisHg eurtddsiur Geuswngus 2018 @er 19 b Qevds BxAw SewvishsTule]
oFs1rFF LA 10 b flelesr  Gysmyd  FwoflldésiuL Ceousmngul  SHeISSTUIITET]
smevemwHuduier sinfsamas 2 fll BTeusHH0 LUTITEBHLEINGHNGF FFULNGSILHLD.

Bbs osmaulsr 1.6 uGHUT aluflédsiu’L el wrisalar sToasmsailmars SaljsHs
20199@F1ouF03 o HaHw 271/2019940 BeVEE JTF HMIHEG SOHDOISMHSUINT goUT(HEer6
dreryn swrfléstu’ L AU L BHs ampmisser, 2019 eFwuj 31 b HaHuled LLemeud
mBHEOHTIL HemewibsensHHaiBld Blensvenio LHMILD DGHBHUID (LPIYEUMLHES D,6UTQMETEIHHF
QFweoTMMed oMMID STHIUTWIFFD QUTHIUTS GNMIGOBTETEMILL L  Hewwicbdl (h  MHUILDEIGHEHSH G
BeWIEIS 2 aUenWTSO|D BWTWIOTSaID SHHEGMET 6TaILG 61601g S IATTWILOMGLD.

1.2 wemarufueren SINAFTwLSHDETE DigliLIHL

BeVEINDBDH HMIHBTUIG| BUIOEBISEHHE DMOAITS 6IIg STevisbsTUle] GumbasmeTeriul L g|.
GO L sewissTula] Bluwiwokiseier Swpmer eeig QuTmliuTeis Qb PsEmaules BiHs
FPDNISHEHHBTH  HIHHTUIR| QHTLIUTE SemissTWieuTenflear  QuTmiiy eeaid  UEGHulsd
Busvdawrsan aluflssiulGeengl. g STATTWSHDSTST  DQLILIMHLMUW  AILPEIGLD
QurpL®  eettenimed  GQupmMIBOETaTENIUL(heiTenm  HewibSTUIOF  Freimiser  GuUrgomergid
QUITHHBHLOTRIHIOIDTLIE] 6T651%| HLOLIGEDHWITGHLD.

1.3 pPAesseppsser OsTLIHD KNJsw SansdSl(h DIQIGUFEIZID SewbSL([H
SiIuevflengid GurmiliL]

OQurgieurs gnMIBOBTaTaMILLL  SeibS (b CaHTLUTHHEHHE DMOEITS 2 6IIENLOWITEIHILD
BUITULIDTEIHIDTET Blensvenioenul QaueliuGEaId auemnsulsd 2021 19Gabuj 01 opb Hadur 271/2019
D BevEd JF  sHGHF S&HDNSmaUla  gourhseier ystrn  BdHE  ampmissamend
SWMfsse0 wmmid CordFy e0eLH HaumiEefa STTERIOTES gOULSdnlgul QUIT[HeTnOWTET DD
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FpmissaNemBhE albulL BHbampmibasmens SWTHUILSDEGAUSWIDTET 2_6Tens BIFeUTHsHmS
Sywreliug senssl (h Dieusofler GQuTmLTE@GL. 2018 @6t 19 b Bevds CHW HIHHTUI6Y
SPBTTFFLLSHer 16(1) b 2 1 Wfleler dysmrn yLreneud nsHoHTI60  Henentds e ddler
QUBHLTES LomId sTeufHuimer BHbammnmissmen SWTHoEHHmIQUIOITT HenemibEETOTaIS DIH6T
SIMABHGH UHLOTEIEIE6T, OFeVaINIEIE6NT, QFTHHIHHT LMHMID CUTNIILSSEMET LSHBMISH6NT LoHMILD
uFHBsudaemen (empwiad Buamised Geussi(HLD.

Cxpdlu sewisaTweyF FULLSHE 38(1)(&) eo.u Ofeler dysmyw yYLemeud mBHeHTI60
HemewissenshHar HH BpaurssHnsrs vwaieTen o 6ens SUGUUTLG (PpenmenoGITaenmd
swfisg Cuenily CFeveousTes eSS (H IEUVT 2 SHHTaUTHLILGHS Couami(bOLauBsT(H Db
wempewouler opssalamens QHTLIUTS &HTVSHISGS STed Wenmuwle| CFulg Sige Wysmrn
(LPEDMEMLOENL uwenieen  euemauied  CuemilyF  GFveusmGHH — CoHemeuwmest  LOTHMEIGHENT
CumsmeTemiLBHs0 Geusmi(BLd.

BHEBIDNISBEHBEETH SaHBTUIR CFHTLIUTS HemibaTUlauTemfler QuTmiiy

PLB OTsHsTE,0CLTsY SIE00H HeuM STTENILTS GOHLULHEIQUI SNTSHSHILI  QILIT(H6I0T6MLOWITE
Ao FaMmIbH6M b NI el BUL (HeiTemesteum 6T63TLIGHN & IT 63T mSWITwILO6ut
2 mHuTlenLl QuoMISCSTHUUSID 6erdl ANINATTWSHMS 2 _6TeTLSHGHHED  HIHBTUITETT
ofEmawimer  aIPEIGMFHID  saig GNSCaETMTGWD.  Blwmwiomer 2 m@luTELeTug)
2 AT s o2 wj BemeowrsinTes srailuGdarn BurHald HVmmsd HEGHTUI6]
Puwwriseling @evms GunlsTaTenluGdain SeueasTuinled GUIT[HEBTENLOWTST LIDWDdn MMM
sremliupGemauled DiHmest eTeoeoT Gousnemuiaid &eTBURSGSD TAILUSDG: AFH 2 HBHTeUTHHenen
QULDMEIGHEuH60EM6V. LMD DMIGE6MTETmNe GOTFY DIEV60FH HeUM SHTTEIDTS 610N (HOELOTLZIL 63T
L BB B\ . MM B 6 61T SlgLILIENLWIT B Qamewi(h LIT6U6m GTUIT6ITT SH6TTIT60
BumLasmemeniiLBLd QuT eI ST STLOT GBI 6T Sa HeGHeNwITaGour SI6VEVS|
FL HOTHFSOTECUT  QFoauTdGF  0FSSEIFBOWer  Bwmwons  aHyurfssiiuBuensy
QUT[HERTEMLOWITETEMEULITS  B([HHHEQ6V(HEHBLILIBLD.

Beommdsd HewaaTUle] Blwwnisellsr Hysryn senssTuiels UGHQWTEIDTS, HalsbsTwiaie
Gursl o wiGsTed  SFuydbsenen  HBmeT  GmOsTenih 2 wWIGSTH WU IgenaTUD
BuamHeIBmer. DIHHIL 6,

OeueflLGHSLILIL L BHETHBTUIE] SIILAyTwSADST60 SlLILenL Quimestenmrl
QuPMIBELCHTETEHLEUTH GLmFy IVVE UL STTEUIOTE HHEamPNIEEainE goHULSamigul
FHOUDTET  FapmIbHefe QUT(HEBIENOWTST  SpUSHISEHMmeNT Bemiseni(h WLHIIH CFUIISDSTH
FHhSTILSGIHDNCHHU  Dbd  BLIBMEN  AHTOBTETENDBmMIQUI  HEWIBSTUIE]  [HEDL (LPEHMEEIT
ageumEHIF QFuOUBSSIUL L.  CorFuimeig gl (BEsd, seTansseid, Gouswi(hOLOIN
el BelBse0H6T, Heupmer QeuaflLBGHHEOHET DIEV6VFH 2 _6T6NHE  HL(BLLTLIQEVTET  6T606M6V
BOELBEMNT 266N S@GeusTed Gomalg epeold  gouUBGD  Qumesienwwime pw  FnpHOnTaTemmES
semi(hlligssTg  alHausTed  gOUBLD pUSSTEIH  SHeupilsst  cpevlomet  allenem@eurerenmail &
FnlQUISHT(GHLD.

2 6iT6NSHa EIWGIITCE:R ik Qawmdmest Sa SILATwGwTaTmmE Oafeliusmns
a@yurjessiuLalsoensowesm  Gurdad  Fhasjlumsaih@Gl  QUTHSHIOTET  HERISBTUI6]
BEOL(LPENDEHEN6N  OUQEUMIOLILSNEHTS HWISSTUIO|L 60T  OSTLILYDLW 2 _6iTendd S (HLLIT(HS6T
OasTLjume sinfley GQubmISCSTeTEmUIUL L ).

vweTu(hsHW semisS. (Hd CBTeTmasaia QUTHSSILTHHEHL HaibsSl (b HIIGHeMN6T Huwmws
SHEMOWD  (PpBTMSHIUSHTe0  Comlsmeteniul L OsTLjyenLw  Geueflliu®GEsHSHe0sa 6w
QuUTBSSUUTHLD ST UL L G|

OeueILBHH0H6NT SDILMEBOTH BFdambmmbselar @LHOWLISSH FOFULID, S LMWL WLHMILD
2 eafenLésd WHNIG CFuwiu’ L Bsrh SETEUTHLEB DQUUMLUWTS MWHS QST (HoHSH0
QUTEBIGEVHET MWD BBP6HeT QUT(HSSIOTET OHMID Bmwiomet alensulled  BlddanHmIidsefled
o eienLmidwemenQseaiug wHIG Geuiwiinl L g

61 EHl HeIbSTUININGICUTH SSIBISTEOIILULL (pSHEWLDTET HewibaTuleyd HewibLlligliyseT, LysHme
2 efensd S (HUUTL B UeveIIEIGE6T HMID eeneiul el WkiGeT OHTLIUTES HuibEL (B DIeVIeUsVT
el @iy L (Berenmmiy
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15 gemenwu sFLLfHwmen CxremeuliunGEsel upphlw sipdldens

2018 oyl oemigest 19 opld Revds Cardlw semssTuin s FLLGHH 6(F) LHemeumb el wimisemnsm
BresT Qeuafiiub s sISHaTBmert.
(o) HHs FmPmEseT SLES MBHLIEHILET @HIHenFeuTadleaime.

(o) &LHS uGBLSHDSTHT BlHD ampmissel COsTLIuTE seienmed  GmOsTeTemiulmbs
AlBUMTHET B (P OUGBSHSLILL I (HHH60T.

1.6 [pPHs Fapméset UDPL BHBHIMIH6T (LeTeNeUSBLILIHBHE0

1.6.1 PiF Blemeveno upPul Fmmu)
1.6.1.1 plwedeor GFTHHIHB6i

Hesteupo seusmailiyset GumbameTsmiiBalsmet.

(o) 2018 o e alpuenes QFUWlUCL  HemewissensIHNGF  Canmhbsomer 02
eursamIGaiear Srwul GQuuodwradur 1,350,000epUm SpHeTD, QUTY WHMID 2 LIS EwIEIS 6 S T 60
QumiHuTNmHES BHSUULIQHBHN60mM6V.

(o) 2018 b gyewiged G&meteussiey GFuwiul L Subdy sFrsamiseisr Qumiodumesiu
2,108,000emUT oL@ 6D, QuTM wHMID 2 LETEEIGaTNST S STLLILLIYHESaT606060.

® 6% 65915 61 H G| (& F QFTHBHLOTHE6TT6T &L (hugshBzhulled SIMLOMHFHI6VT6N BLIYL &
OareAUmgId Bamid 12 @LEIE6N0 DmbBHeTEN 25 HLIgL RIH6TeIHID Gumid HNIGH
QFUIWIULG Sews@Gl uSHwiuLaleoenev.

2MR& 18enmuliey

2.10(HIOISRT (LPBINLOSSBIOILD
yLemeud enasH0sTIfed HeneuissansHame GhIQuTs GH5HmBHEG uUPRISHULL  alemgsHsm
Blnieuenmiset  10@eNmhbaISenTuisuTemiges 19Uy 3l HaHuled 16,148, 250epur OpTend
MHleVIENEUUITS  BTETLILIL L Gl

2.20560ala1  (LpSTMLOGHHIOID

2019.09.04 o HsHw 2019/5 b @evss Caxdlw auge| GFeveySHL L SHDOYIEamEUTET Ly LpsvH6
RBESHHelsd  BIOMIBEG 2556aisb  slLmwors CxldsiuL  Geuswi(bd  stetnGuUTHeniDd
wenmwieumewngsst  @miFHuflsd  Oorsg  cpevger  gouThsefed GHlliyser smewiliul L  FHaisbd
HIOMIGE 20 o BHSCHTH Bhs CFllnlsd (peosar QFevaldh HMEOLULBET 3&EG B
Aywomewid  69/66¢wpsod 3,900,000emHUT  LOTHOUILLIQ (HHSHHI-

p&61160] SILT(H

2.3

CrIGaTL(h omwsHeamed enmule] eihEGHwsTs  34,130,808cpum  BlF  gmuT(HE6T
APRIBILL R HHSCHTH IO  22,797,332pum  LWSTUGSSILUL RBHHSSH. SniHulsd CFeSHSLILL
Gouewmigwr Ul wiedseMelr  Qumiod)  8,183,276¢pumeursd  sTewILLLLGHTH  elehFw  goum(p
3,150,200¢HUTeUTS  HMLOBHAHHDHSI-

Herteumo seugmeiiiyset Gumbameeniinbaleiment.

(o) 2004 oCLTUy 11 ob HaHw wopmid 118 b Revdspentw auge] CFevea|sHHL L
appPsmaulle 1.1.6, 20199°a1 wIFHWD 27 b HaeHw wHmId 2019/05 b REVSHHIPMLW DTF
B spmhléens wHmid 2017 @FwUf 299pd Hedw 2017/262 b REVSHH(IPMLL TF HEWIHG
appismauiear FsTrd o eamfwifseier (pouewr “5 sensdar  HalmeumwsSTILSDE

BLOIYEHMS 61(HHBLILLIQ(HHHATNEVMEV.
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)o) @ UBLSMBE  BLbHS Orss  8000ehumelsomer 02 sLe  WSHd6T  @FHIeueny

FrssiuLaleoensy eaUCHT(H aumHLSHN @uIa|upm 2 SHCWTESHBHTHLOmBSH  514,337emum
SimelL i Geuemigu\bbS -

) sl Heemel  aumslUBGSHH0 FTIIMDFHHe STLLUIUC(BeTen GLJ 2 sald sl
Blevieneuseaien QTHIHD DBISHHMT BL6T LB 1960 SHILILL (HeTem FHlevieneusefear GQLOTSHHHMmS
el 130,000¢pUmellenTed DIFSOMS STLLLULIQHHSHSI.

2.5eneulniB sl

Aesteupo sieusmeiiliyset GumbameiemiiLbalaimet.
)o  Gaeielll usHysiser ((1754-2-0-0-6000

2015.06.22 oyb FaFw 2015/243 o0 QevEE DJF SMIHGHF GHPNHmBUISNT LNFSTID eneulisH
semisder  Sp  CrsflesiubGdain  aumHEeT  HMID  OFVISHIBIBET (HQUTHS  BHESIHH60
QUHLTEID  WLHMIW CFNISH0SMTE  (GDIUELILLTHMUNDITED  HIe0EIWIDTS S ETRISTISInIgU
Gurdevid eupLomen GMIUIL 19651 D 61(HBHLILLTSH FH6V eUHLOHBEHD HreTald eumomet Gmuil (b
BevsaldD 2003.02.995@F 6uTe] MeusHHe0 Geuswi(hld. LLeneud naH0HTe0 HenemosensbHear S
o1 QFsaluGAany wHnw WeT QFssiuLTs Bsetelliusdy mellys OsTmsser Sbhs
maUlLE BTHE Hewib@GHH UHWIULIRHBSCHTH T CFMISHILULTSH DeULIB6T 2 6U(HLIBISH6NT
aLbHS LS DJF eUBLOTRIGHO 6uJey meusslulRBbadl. Sy 2018 b 6wi6h
OxTLEHD el QFaHHH CoHmeuulsveons eneulise 889,250epUT HBHHH MHeUBBULLIQHESSHI-

)aL) GIMITLD L1 Sevi(h &b 1Ser Qg N&1H N&Te0EL0N %

emeauliseir ((132-13-0-0-6000

N( M. 39%4@ wrewms ULeneud mBHOSTI0 HenenidasensdHsd 06 LFHEIGMeNS SLbd
FTBFTMEVEET BbSH MAUILH HewoHdled euFey NeUbSILLIHBSCHTH 2 aUbHLEIG6T HLbHS Letey
W LBL STF  UHLISIGHED uT6e| MEUSSUULYHHSSH. IS LFsryn 2018 b L6
OaTLESHD meullyd Heubdlsd auJe| emeussLIULIYBHES 06 LOFEIEBMENS HLbHSH 48,190¢HLIT
Qumiodwimest 17 sTCFTEN6VHET HTEILILIL L 6.

Jii( Gamevgsy eialmied PneuasHnG OFassiuL Geuswigws 1,124, 000epUTeYSHGU UHETS
1,424, 000emum QFISFHLILLIQHHSHIT STPIoTE  Gsvdsons QFISHSUILLL 300, 000mHUTn6U
e siwelheuse cpeod  Quplu’L Osrens GFvalaisdsd Wemae GQFuutiubGasmn@L
udHeors meallyd SEHEE 6UTe] MeUSSILLIRHHESH. Gaib.cdwFanst shHM OBFeF
FRIBSING OCFaibseosmen Gumbsmarend Gurgl GUUILL GCFeveuransl emeulidh Hewibdled
300,000emUTeYHE IAFH CFuwlLlQHHSH.

)8) BLLEG Qoaibsised eneulisen((31-17-0-0-6000

HememiboensHed B (pemmulleviemen  Heteimieu  BLLA (RS HLsHar &S BLL FH
QUDEIGHUSDBTE Speucimiseilar cpsud Hog 2 fenwsamen 2 MIFIUBGSHS (WQWITS BUTSHEHHEHF
Qamphaponer  sTCFTemevEsT  MMID  BLL  FH  QupmISCsmeTeusmE@  (WpeteugTsh 63
o fluITHEhHHTe4,549,169epLUTOSHTMH2017 > ewih COBTLEHSHD @HeH meulidh HewibHled
5bSH MEUGBLILLQBHSSH!-

HHs Fnpmissenen FOFUTSG0 HaeHuled CFNIGHHODBEHHBTH (LPSIENEUSBLILLTEH 06 LDSHEIGHM6NEH
&LbBS 40,591epum Quuodwimes 12 STEFTEN6VH6NT HTEwILILIL L 60T

J3esmAnur’ @ 1fenmule| wHmibd G&Fuieom &

64



28 wes0Wz Dadmd 2020

eds mE@ITD 0¢ubne®sInd
FoiNssiubGdam BHdHs gmpmisseflsd @GMILiuBeten euomeid, GFevalend, OFTdEIdbEei
womid Qurmiliyéser GarLjurer GamAnuTL G Wenmuiay, BlemeoGummer SWlalmHeHd, BevevTL 8
OMID WelHeuem (PHTMLSHHIUSHDGTW  SewiasTile] eusTeilyset Gumuy 1.1 ubHulsd
SIUUL(BeTen 2018 oyl opewigsst 19 oud Qevds Bxdlu semsaTuioF FULsHHar 10 o Nfleler
dysry FwjilssiuGaermn sinlamasulsd o eTemLsasliuLD.

Bx. Bx. ai. AW
Wydé SuGBSTUIRTEN] SHMmeend S
BHEVIHBTUICUTONT HEMEVeMLD JHUFBGU uHevTs
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SBFHwrwd 04 : QFweonPOUIMBF HLIQH6N

4.1 BmeusisHer QFweoTHNINBF &L 19H6NT

alBFL &l ig

aHFuTTSsIUL L 2 mugdlulest
aldsTFmyons (%)2_ewmienLouwl et
o _MushHEe6l

100% - 75% -89% | 50% - 74%
90%

OBFaHCHTNN LWlDF BineuesSer Bijeursd -
198 wreweafBemen LUIDDIOIILSDHSTS
S BFJLI BLOUGEMBHET SYFLOLIBBILIHSH60

) wraTew SeusT Al GUTLIgS6T BLSHSLILIBSH6V,
alpuenenF FHmd, Cueagst Geagr, Gzxdw
mBHBM LLemeud SHewIBTLS BLSSLILBSH60

) 09 Gremeudsmev LUIDHRB6T BLIHBLUILBGSHED

augaienolyll LuulnSAl urLQpBy uflens Femeulf
IS BLHBLILGSH,0mF6] o Ceomaenes

2 SHCWTBHBTHEHESTH 6leN6THH M6 6w
FHOL HTAIL6O Uf g BGLTLJ LoTHLD
BLSSULBZH60.
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BeneoBupren elHSH BevdGHBEmen

(SDG) gimLeugmsrer OFweoTmHOIenss

@606 G B6iGB TS BEIEE @608 61T FNSHMEUF G198 61T @gmmuuﬂ?\)nm
FTSHemenuilest
Wpeir@evimLd
0% -|50%- | 75% -
49% 74% | 100%

4.4 2030 oy ewiLenailed | 2030 2025 o eI eneaisd

& euuTeuuTULILDIT 66T . . N

GamPlsdpwnd mBHHM  OBFasH | QBTeOUTEIENLOWITENT

SITLIUDNIH ST S . .

QzmfleomILL Lo @ILD Opmigled ) 2DH>S

QzmfsoaTy glempuisd 5000 | NVQeupEIsILBS60

HM&HENLOE 61T 2 LUL | Qgmifeosurmemienio

Gzemeuwment . .

&M EMLDSHEEILI WHITENTT SEMh BB

Qubeiren , NVQ wripb 4

@ emen(ghj BeMamgHILDd

Quq]u.lm.'msetﬂmgjw QUPEIBLILBSE0

66T 6U0T | 6 B EM LI

&6 FLDIT 60T Sienailed

oiFfsflass CFuUIH6e0.

9.2 DDA MBHHN 2025 o SYLEWI96D v

2 N MG mEID Hlemmuled CLTHSHS Gzl

mBlenevBLMTEIISHILOT 68T usiseieneor 2 NUSHBHHTH

20Y: X 10E TRV 1 F: ¥ 3 . . . .

Heve 216605560, GobuB G gleug 60t AULDBISLILI(H 6D

2030 S 666D | CLPEULD umIS6eMLILenest

Gxdlw ) MBHOHTIP60 °_WTSHHIS60.

15160 606MLO 61 (S .

JDLMLLIGHTET glmpuiladi®bhHES!

Gamfedaumuilissemen | Qorsss Gl

GUIPMRIGLOGLIT S oo ac

MBHOBTH0  SHienmuile 2D I.J'&’iﬂ&’@ )

urisefiifenen SUIDEIEBLILIBEISTD

Camgl (B STLLBSHMIQW | | Eisefiniensst

aumauied o WFhHI%H60 2030 .

w%%;b %asés@ﬂ}mﬁ?@l =l

eSS WwenLb6iTerm TS

5 gpemiiged 10% 1,5

@uqma&aﬂuﬂmw 8w LOTDDISED.

LOL_BI(&H &6

LoTMHMILIENLOSSH60.

67




28 wes0Wz Dadmd 2020

eds mE@ITD 0¢ubne®sInd

sBFHwurwd 06 : welzseuen CxpmHmiUT(H

6.1 openem (UFHalwleni) (LPHTEMLDSHFHIAILD

iff:{fufg:;&ﬂuu— BLOY ugeiwent QeupilL_mimei / 1flens
SCerdL 06 05 01
CPBIDTLD Blen6ev 01 01 0
@yewiLmd [Hlenev 109 75 34
SYTIDLIBlm60 42 30 12

6.2 PmieusisHmaren GFweornHmensd L0 Weldh U6l LMmTe@enm
SIVVG| Wemd HTHBID NUBHSHSHID alFHLD
waTmsHH BFmeu 2 sHCWTEHST usel GCeunmiEisefaT STIRIOTES HamIbE, BIEUTHLD

womd  sdelmsH  opFw 03 dfleyseian  sLemwsemen  BHlemGaupmieuded  SyLomisein
egJmUL_(HeiTeredt.

68



28683003 Da8md 2020

0

6.3 waills auem Tal[HGHH

LEE L
@uuwiy

Carl uulpdl
uTL QB

@LTS eugeusmIOLILLI
uuind

6UIQEUEMLDLIL]

Sl m5S
@FwevLojey

BIT6Y
Q66T ITLLITE (S S 6D
LODHMILD  6UJ6mILD

S (BH60

Gourtl flemiges

NVQ LgsasL
uuipA(pHevmeug|
&W)

NVQ ygzasi
uuinA(@yemi_meug)

W)

NVQ ysssi
uuipA(eaTpmeug)

&)

QugLbLiled
GUIPEUELOLIL|LI
uuima

Ll
alsasLiu
L
oenfluiy
serleir
6165816091
HMB

09

09

30

23

18

07

12

12

BlapFsiss)
LL g6
STeLILGS

2020.01.13

2020.01.21

2020.02.10
-2020.02.19

2020.03.10

2020.03.04

2020.03.06

2020.03.11-

2020.03.13

2020.08.10

2020.08.11

2020.08.18

2020.09.21

2020.09.30

Qurss P66

2_6MBT

® ®

69

QeuefBm

eds »EBIH ecdnedsind

BlapFfsEI
L g der
SHETENLD
(2_6BT(B/6
suefliBT(®)

2 6BTL(h

2 emTL(h

2 ehTL(h

2 emTL(h

2 6L (b

2 ehTl(h

2 6L (b

2 eHTL(h

2 6L (b

Geuefui® /
QupULLL Siley

Cxmar. OGsTLjurs
uuwind QuIFHeL

QLT 6ugauenLOLIL
OsTLurs uulnd
QuUDIFHEL

AUIQAIENLOLIL] LOMMILD
6UT6mIE  SH6VLILY
OsTLjurs uuind
QuUmIFH6L

BTV 6T 60ILD
SLbBB0 OBHTLIUTS
uuwind QuXIFHeL

Gourls  LiflevTIg 65T
OsTLurs uuind
QuUmIFHEL

uuwInAwmenyseneni
uuipmieliiug)
OsTLjurs uwlins
QuUmIFH6L

uuwInFwmenysenenL
uuipmielting)
OsTLjurs uuind
QuUmIFHEL

uulpAwimenysenernt
uulpmieiiug)
OaTLjurs uuind
QuUmIFH6L

GugLLT60
6UIQEUEMLOLIL]
uuImAwimenyseneni
uuipmieliing)
OsTLjurs uwlind
QuUmIFH6L

79 ) AN SALU%S

2




28 wes0Wz Dadmd 2020

SBAUTWD 07 : Qowiss iNHmns

eds mE@ITD 0¢ubne®sInd

JDL ML WISTS
SImGHSHIECHTaToNSIngw CHeneu

[l L 2:

Blen 60 (@ el dlest
0!/ BemEiHale06m
V)

@TBIST606M6V
a0  DIBDHBTEN
GaafloyuBHH60
Gi(HBHBLOMD

@ GIBIST DL L
1B BTE0SHH60

S5 516056l NS

% (WarGmdlub
giflwmen giyomes

[bL6LI9.8 60 & (LP N D H6IT.

Uesteu(mLd

15185\ 8 B D01 5.5 61T / B 630165 () B 61T
@55 Faguied
oLl UL (HeTener

1.1

QUHLIBS BHE Fmpmibser

BTGB

1.6

JEMEUTLL

LSHSHEISH6NT LOMHMILD
ugHGeu(paei
GuewtliLBH60(1H).19.445)

2.1

QuTaIPHEUTS SHDMMHmS
267/2018 @etiLy BlewsOWITedr
QFTHHIBHT UPMw uHCaub
BompuBSSILL G
Guewtu_ (5 6U(HSH6L

BB GE DI

2.2

SelulL  Fuerl
uFGeu(hamei/HeNlL L Fuen
SIL DL H6IT
SoempuGSSILL B
GuemiL(BEHe0

OL TG

2.3

BB BMUIE GIFTTEn6suLl

uHCUGEBDmPUGSSIUL
Guemtiu(hgH60

OL TG

24

2 66NBH HEWISHBTUI]
asmal uHCeu®H
BnempuBGSSIUL (B
GuemiL(BEHe0

BemIG Sl

2.5

FHE0 LOTHMHHDH H60IhGHF
FHBamIBEHD (CIGAS)
swrflaasiu’ (b GNHS
HaHuied QUTHIS

HemmCafle @&
FOFUGSIUGH60

BB GE DD

2.6

&STCFTeN6L LOMMILD HT&D
&L 66l
LHCUBBPPDLBSHILL B
GuemoTIL(BH 60

@ 6IBIGHF BTN

2.7

QumHLuHBeulh
SompuBSSILL G
GuemtiL(h 60

QB GE DD

70




28 wes0Wz Dadmd 2020

eds mE@ITD 0¢ubne®sInd

2.8

@iyl ukhGeulh
BompuGSSILL G
Guemtiu(Bge0

BeIRIGE DD

2.9

Bz @il uHCeulb
BoampuBSSILL G
GuemtiL(HH60

BeIBIGE DI

2.10

QuTIiIySS6T LDMU
uBlCeu® BHePUGSSILL G
Guemtiu(hgev

BTGB

211

SFF (B UssHal LHGau(b
(GA-N20) @menmuBSHSLILIL(H
GuemtiL(h 60

BTGB

03

LG ) DILES T B
QFwphUTHHMET GLILIDL GHFH60
(1.19.135)

3.1

B oiFHsryo
Blmieuen g Sleisit
Q@UILIENL SBLILIL 19 (THSHFH60

(OGS

3.2

1) Q1Y 3% 3y Tt
DpeiensSpest
QUUENL BB IQ([HEHH0
QxTLIuUTS
MO L UL 19 (S SH60

OL TG

3.3

F560 OBT(HdHEH60
QUTTRIGBEVHEBLD BT 6u01(H
SIV6VG SMEG Gomur L
2 HHOWTHHHTHEIT (LP6VLD
ENAE 3 351 SNTNGE::E )
aumaUIeL DIHBTILD
QUILIENL SBLILIL 19 (HSHSH60

@ 6uIEBIGHF BTN S|

3.4

2014.05. 119410 HaHw

171/2004 o6

Qevda Ll GuTHs
BHBGHF HDHMSemHUTN6IT
Gyemyn oiyFTEIssHes
glouen SILenL Qearummer
usCaa
uwetuhSSILGLOCUTS)
61 BT 61TIf 65T
sLbUuUT.(héE@ 2 Lul’(
QawPuBHe0

BB GE DD

QMBLTHSS S LEIHm6NS
SULTHSS60

71




28 wes0Wz Dadmd 2020

eds mE@ITD 0¢ubne®sInd

4.1

QUHLIBS Gawpurl (s
AL swumfléaiubGged

BeIRIGE DD

4.2

QUBLIbHS QUNINBSH HILLLD
SWMTHSBULGSH60

@IS I BTN

4.3

wenmuwieumemi(hbaTs 1971
SYD  SLEmIgesT 38 YLD
Aevds B FLLGH6T
Aysmyn euyey
QFev6HH_L LD

IIRBISHI[ 53150 S T6IT6T

UL 19 (HEHSH6V.

OL TG E AL

4.4

QUBLTHS 2 616N
BHBBMUIOH S L LD
SwmfléaslubsHe0

@\6TBEIST606M

SIBISHFBBLIL
L
ugailwieniuied
RH 2_6iT6mHsH
60T B TUIEUT 61T
J  @606vmenLD

SIBISH[dbS L L
ugelweniluied
IO () F: F:

& 63015 B MUWIGUT 6T
QPHoUED]T
IIBIBS 5 SHIH0HT
61T6IT6D

4.5

QUHLTBS LHIH
swrflesiu’ B CasAw surey
QFevoySHI L&
FHenewissensHm@(NBD)
Giiss Habuiled
FLoJLT6s0LbBSH60

OL TG

4.6

4.7

QUHLMBS ST&HL UTUIFFE0
wOY GNHS Heduled
HenpBailuiest GamPpur’ (b
Hew 6wt oo HAHM &
FLOFUINBSLUILILIQ (S SH60

&Teomeni(h SINdEnSH6IT
©Pss daduisd Gurgis

OL TG

BeEIG Sl

72




28 wes0Wz Dadmd 2020

eds mE@ITD 0¢ubne®sInd

HevmCaifle g
FOTIISSUILL 1 (hESH60

SHEWIBBTUIEY IFIT]y6n6uuT

5.1

SHEWIHBTUIUTENT  FH6ENEVENLO
SIFHLFHullestmsd
@MNEHHImTHBBILIL ([HeTen
HaHuled DineHHISH
BHEWTSHHTUIE
NFTTMEBEHHGWD L0
QULPRISLILI(HSH6D

BTGB

D 6ileNEBDH HEWIHBHTUIEY

6.1

©.9.134(2) DMA/1-2019

@eiuig, aUBL SpTLOLISHED
SHEWIHBTUICUTENT  H6ENEVENLO
SiFluglue
SHEVHGHIMTUITLLILIL L 601
Hesteny o _eitenad
BHEMTHBTUIRSH HILLD
SWmfleb s E5H60

@\6TEIHAT606M

SIBISHFHBLIL
LL
ugseiweniluied
QM 2 6T6enHsH
& 6U0T B TUIEUT 61T
J  @6060TenLo

SIBISH S L
ugelweniluied
IO (0 F: F:

& 63018 & MUIGUT 6T}
QHoUDT
SIBIS S5 HIH0\HT
6IT6IT6D

6.2

FHED D _6IT6NEH HEMWIHBTUIE
SNBMBHEHBSGHLD @b
TSSHMS6T LFl6D
QULPTBISBLILIL 1 (h&HSH60

OL TG

6.3

2018 oylb Syewngest 19 b
Bevsd CHW HEUISHTUIOF
FLLGHe 40(4) 2 _u feile
Oysnyb FoHe0 2 6endd
WIS BTUIE

DI\ 60 B 5 (6T & (G LDIT 63T
Oydse (WwaTemsgiea
SIS BTUICS

Hen w1 BT HHM GHF
FLOFUINGSILL 19(H&SH60

@\ 61BIH6T6065)
60

SRS FlHSLIL
(T
ugeiwiesiluled
QM 2 _6T6enHsH
B6UTE B TUIEUT 61T
J  @606vmenLD

SIBISSF S L
ugbeluwlesiluied

IO (0)F: F:

& 6301 & MUIGUT YT}
(2ILRIER))
DIEBIS S5 HIH ST
61T6IT6D

6.4

B&A0 Aywomewid 134(3) St
Aysryd FH60 2_6lleNs
BV HBTUIS

DI\ 6M B B (61 &b (G LOIT 63T

Oy dse6 HemiobaTuieuTsy
SHMEVMID DNFHLHHGHF
FIilsalul1gm&HH6e0

OB LAGEALNES

SHMIBSTUIR] LONHDILD
(WPHTODDHHINS (L5 B 6N

73




28 wes0Wz Dadmd 2020

eds mE@ITD 0¢ubne®sInd

7.1

DMA sppiisena 1-2019 @i
dremyd opes G®DESS!
SHE0ISBSBTIGY | LDMMILD
(PSBTEMLOSHHI6US (G (DDHDB6T 4
JOIb 2 flul uBLSHSled
BLSSULLIQ([HSS60

@ 6u0TmISH6TEV6M 60

ENEL Y ST
L

ugselweniluied
R 2_6iT6NHdH
&6V B TIGUT 6T
B6060TEmLD

e AL LY E X T
ugelwenilulsd
IO (0 F: ¥:

& 60018 B TUIGUT 6YTTT
R
RIS S5 HIH0HT6IT
61160

QF T 515 (6T &b ST 63T
(PBTMLOHSHIOULD

8.1

01/2017 o Bevds

QFT & 3|88 (6TH DT 601
(WPBTMLOGHHIN FHMHMNdenaUilest
07 oy SiSHwTwGHHest
Nysryd Q& &g ETh b S T 68
Q& TeTeuaTa] LHMID DIBHHMED
upPw HBHEUEOBEIT
QambuBymev Ggeutyev
DIVICUVBSHD & F
FFUlsaUuL 1Y H&HSH60

BTGB

8.2

Gumuy amplsmaulet 13
S JHFWTWSHeT LFETyLD
DIF S 6 B U 68T

JMLIT(H 66T
BOL(WPmDULBSHIUSDESLI
QumTmSBSBLOTET CBHTLTL

2 FBunsssmI BlSS)
GIUILL o2 5HCWTHHBT
OsrLjurs  Qasmbll Gymeoy
O@eTed DIIEUVBSHSDE
SildmaUIL 1Y ([H5HSH60

BB GE DI

8.3

OQuTaMHF FHoPHdems
Bevaad 05/2016 et L
QumpL. seiiiGase
pLSSOUL (B 2 flw
INEmBH6T (HNHS
FHaHuled SHewIBBTUIUTETT
HMEVMLD DNHLHE S
FFilsaUul1gH&HH6e0

BeIBIGE DD

8.4

QUHLTHS CumHL

ST 19631 (LD
OeoueiasO@Taylul L ms,
UDDTEHEGHND LOMMILD 6J6N6utul
MBI DTH6T HMHMMIHmBUTED
Oz flallésluLl (Beiern
STeLLILIEGHu6v
ComOsTeTemLILIL 1 (h& 360

BIBIGE DD

74




28 wes0Wz Dadmd 2020

eds mE@ITD 0¢ubne®sInd

8.5

uwenmm QU (hHL & (6THE ST 6ot
SLYPLILBSHSHE0 BH.19.772 @6
Uysry GumGsmeTeniiLhgsd

BeIRIGE DD

QUTEHSN (LPSHTMLDHSHIAILD

9.1

6UIT B 6VIBIH 6T
Hegfl  @LL&
MWD  ISHTHSD
N EXOY: X 01
(S

RBIBBHIEN
@aTLIuUTS
@My sei
F(HHD
swmfléssiul (b
FHaHuled

BV BTUICUT N (HEESHF
FLOFULIGHH60

@\ 61BIBT606m6V

UGLILSDS
Bgleuemy
BL-6UIQ BH61I D
e1(hd&LILL 660
M6V

1R THT605H 60
QUGINEE]G)
BL_6UIY &0
6T(h&b&LIL(HLD.

9.2

QUTHEIBIBOT  LILIGTDMSTHLOTM
06 LOTSHBISEHHGLD (& EHMEUTET
BTEVLILIGSHuile0
SIBSMHMLILIL 19 (HHSH60

BIBIGE DS

9.3

aurEen Q6vTd LSHSHEBMmIS6N
Guewtiu (5 oiemeu
@merpliubssiul B Cuenils
QgevelILIHH6V

BTGB

9.4

@aUGeuT[m auTHen alusHis
OaTLjuTsab [.19.103,104,109
oo 110 et WysmywD
TBL_6119 860 & 6\ (H & FH60

@\ 600181 BH 160656V

STULMIL  eLpevLd
Supuiyy
WSememiiy &
QFuigICsTeT6NL
UGBS0

QT UL W
SuldenysefL Lo mbH
&l 2 flenw@amysd
SI6V60TS

Q& (BLILIETT6E BT 60
WSemertlLiLy

9.5

2016.12.29 oyb Hadw

2016/30940 @6v&HH (LML UI

Qurg BHUTHEF
snmMsmauilsr 3.1 @6o
G aul Been
gourseier Hysmyw
QUTH6BIRIS6MET 61U (6N
o1flB60 16T (HLD
uflGan b sILHEH60

OL TG

9.6

GHHSMBH  BTEVLILIG S Ulleor
Hesiest] &SHBHmB

QU HEUIRIGHEITEN  (LP(LDEHLOUIT 63T
2 flewio IHMLILLIQ[HEHSH60

OL TG LA

10

GUMEIES| 5 6U0TED (&) (6T & BHIT 6T
(PSBTENLDSHH6MLD

10.1

AUEIS @ewIhssH FnMmIH6IT
swmfésiul (B,2_niSuBGsHsiu
Lh o flu Casdas@er

SIS BTUICDHBHTH
FOFUISSIULI9(HESH60

@IS S BTN

75




28 wes0Wz Dadmd 2020

eds mE@ITD 0¢ubne®sInd

10.2

LSEMTUIGUTERIQ6D SIEV6VG
(WhHmBW 6061 ([HB6M60
Bhal abs GiEweny
UBISD B 6u0TeS (B 6IT
STBBLILLIQ([HGHFH60

BeIRIGE DD

10.3

QUEIS BewIbHH FnMNMIEDH6I
tweod GeuafiiLBGoHSILIL L
LOMILD  FJTbEH60H61T
GuomOsmeiemiiLL
Gouewsiigui(HbH B I U6
OsTLIuUTS B
AyomewimisefilerLig QFwimul (B
GMSS Blmausar

LT SHBME 61T
SFSBILLIR[HSS60

BIBIGE DS

11

gour(hasener LweTLm(®

11.1

GomGsTeTemiILL I (HbS
RBIHS[BHEHET  Seudilen
QUILOL &6  LOMLILIL TLD6D
OFevalLLILBSH60

OL TG

11.2

B.9.94(1) e ysmyd eumL
AmiFHulev  erehFujeien
gourhaemen alehdF
QgevsuTs QUTMILIL|GBSET

@ 6IEBIGHF BTN

12

oF afluijseien (LIS
&M ()

12.1

6T60EMEVHETHEHBE EN6TIEIF)SH6D

OL TG

12.2

Bleviemeud &Lt OHTLTUTS
STVl LIGLILTUlI6
GomGsmememiILL (HeTengl.

(OGS

12.3

R UGBLSIHDGW Gevms
BobBa AGSSD BRimeas
BLATHET HTHBLILL (HEITEN6.

OL TG

13

QuUITEl MEULILIEHS D)

13.1

STVHELHSH NEULIL SN
OarLjurs ©.9.571 &6t
Oysmyb BLelgdbens
61(H & BLILIL19 (ThH& 60

BTGB

13.2

QUTEH! ENEULILSHETHEBBIT 60T
SLBUUTL(hd H6EwIHE
BnepiuGssiuL (B
GuewtL_ (5 6U(HSH60

BTGB

14

U6l (LPDLIGIS SH6uThE

14.1

WenmuleuTemigesT Gmiduled
BM& UHHBHHI Blavieneu
HempBaflulesr QamOmuT’ (B
&6 6m1Eb 3611 5 M (& SenLILLILIL
195 SSH60

BTGB

76




28 wes0Wz Dadmd 2020

eds mE@ITD 0¢ubne®sInd

14.2

BL.0.371@e1 Nysmywb
ABCWITdASsILT L @G’ L
UenlbHTe Hlenewill Liesel
wouewtd @GO L uewi
PYaIDLBS b
IDTBHSBDG6T ST SUILGSHE

BeIRIGE DD

14.3

B.9.371 @eo1 ysTyLD
SIBISHFHBIUL L 61606960
BOUULTS auensuled GHNss
UebBTeT  Hiemeuorll Liew
(LPMLIGHTLD
aBICWITE BB LILIL 9 S SH60

BIBIGE DS

14.4

U6l (LpMLIewTS 56w 68
Blavieney  HenmGaflulest
USHHBHIBEHL 6T LOTHTHSHLD
Qemdsd GeEuilLbBSHe0

OL TG LA

15

GU(HLOMEIED  H6VUTED (S

15.1

GPINd L @uoEIGaIP@EnsS
SimeuTs Syl iul L
aUHLTETSHHD 6T GFeIsHsH60
BomG&ETeTemILIL g (hH&HSH60

BTGB

15.2

HILLUULQHHS 6U(HLOTEILD
MAULILS BHeIHSED 6UT6]
meussLILLTIOE Ghyiguirs
QUHLOTEISH60 A6
MEUSBBLILILIQ (hHEHSH60

BB GE DD

15.3

Bl 0. 176 @eiug Blevieneu
QU(HLOTEN DM\ BEH6IT

B HBTUICUTEN  FH6NEVENLO
SIFHuHuiL LD
FFilsaUul1gH&HH6e0

@ 6IEBIGH I BTN

16

efld U6l (PBTMLOSHSHIOILD

16.1

SRS HEHEIUL  usaluleni
ETELEMEVBGH 6T  LieTulessil
GuemotliL_ (B 6u(HSH60

@\ 61mBIH AT 6061 6V

@ emEmLILITMED
LoMMILD

@ LDTMMEIHENT
AL HOLMIFHED

1. Hen T EEMDEFT
S Gyl saei
sIflsIuGSSIIC 6
6IT6IT60T.

2. @mpmdmenihd/ b
16 SHepaiw
Bremneusm6ThSH e T6nT
QeumMlL_migeiT
QzrLuUTS

el L Ll (Beien
60T,

77




28 wes0Wz Dadmd 2020

eds mE@ITD 0¢ubne®sInd

16.2

ugelwierlulles &0
SIBIBHHUTHEHBGWD HL6NLOLI
UL IQUIGO&H6IT  6T(LDSHSICLP6VLD
QULPTBIGLILIL (h6ITeTenT.

BB GE DI

16.3

2017.09.20 oyd
HeHMSDappHEms BevdELD
04/2017 @evw1 FsTTLD FH6V
SNEMBHEBHLD (LPHTMLOSHSHI6U
Caemeudseit

Hem 6wt BN HAM(&HF
FLOFUNBSUILILIQ (S FH60

OL TG LA

17

QUTHIDBHEDHES SHBHEUEDHEIT
GULPEISLILI(BSH60

17.1

BBAUD SMEUSDHBTET FLL LD
LOMID QIPBIG IS BH 6160t
Aysnyn HoHeu60

2 5FHCLTBSSHT BT
Budssiul B HoH6160
aupmIGLD LHCauGL Tes)
BoempuuGHSLIUL(
Guemtiu(Bgev

@ 6wIEBIGHE BTN

17.2

Blmieuesd uDMul  HBHEU60H6IT
SIS CUMESHENTHHIT 2e6n1_TH
Si6v6v&|  ommmieuLdlseiflest
261 T OUTHILLSHHEHSH S
QULPTBISBLILIL (h6ITeT6nT.

SleuDNIeST 26m &  LodH6i60
uryrL(hésemen /GDmEaTL (héb

HENET  (LPSITEMEULILIGHM T 63T
aUFS QUPBISLILIL (HET6N).

BB GE DD

17.3

536160 SIS 60t
FlLgdei 08oub Lommid 10
a0 Nfeysefler Nysmyd
UGBLSING @ SLevou
SV A ([HSL M6U
DI\ EH6M B H61T

FoFUNssUuL (Heeres.

OL TG

78




28 wes0Wz Dadmd 2020

eds mE@ITD 0¢ubne®sInd

18 Uiyenggaeit FTgeDd
BOLpmPUGSSILGSD

18.1 ; . coip | BEIBaTmE | uGLILSDE UGUUSDS
05/2008 o0 Bevds LHMID @00 s
05/2018(1) oW [BL6)IQ&H6NSH BLAUIQHENSH
BESOLL GUTSEHAITS e1(h&HaLIUL 660 6T(hbaLIL(HLD.
LMMILD (LPSBTEHLOSHSHI6N M6V
SmFSeT  HHMMISHenBUT6s
Gysryw Nyengsst /

CremeuUMIBT FTF6ID
swmflssiu’ (b
BOL(PMDUBSSILILIG[HSS60

18.2 AL apomhsmaulasr 2.3 | eaumisalsensy | auGLUSDE AUGLLSDE
b upbHulet LNFsmyD @ gleuemny THTHTEVSHH 60
Hyenmaset / GFemeuGuUDIBT BLUIQHMS BLOUPHEMS
FTF6OILD gjmn’ﬁ]&&ﬂu@ﬁsﬁ ﬂ@é&ﬂul_ﬁfﬂd) ﬂ@&&ﬂu@m.
LoMILD D60
,r_r,sml_@mmu@,&,g.,ﬂu@g,e\')

[B L6119 & 65 & & (6Th b & T 60T
Gupurjensu oMM AT (H
[BL_6UIQ & 6N SH(ETHHBTH
IHIMI6L6wT & 56U 60
(pemmEWITeTm

SWT UL 19 ([hSHSH60.

19 weais euengh FHLLD
SWIMlabsLILHSH60

19.1 | 2018.01.24 ayb Haduw Gammisailsbemen | AIGULSDES USUUSHS

e Bzleueny BED LDV
Qurg Blmeurs HHOPIHmS BLAIgHME BLAHMS
@evssd 02/2018 @emewiliL e1(hdbaLILL 66D e1(h&BLIL(BLD.
02 wrHflenw M6V
SRl SHEHTewI(H LTS
oueNd &L LD
SWmflabsiul (Hemengl.

19.2 usalwenilenwsd GFJbdH FoH6ev AevEsalebemney | auGLUSNE UG LIUSNG
DBIBGHSH6M & (6THEH BT HALD @ gleueniy 61T B M6V 60
UHLOLTINED o5 BL AU SHENSD BL6UIQHENS
SODHESHH 12 e1(h&sLIUL 660 6T(hb&LILHLD.
LOGT 5 LI 60 MBI (6Th & (FH o))

Gmpwrgd uuind euruiiy
Gomulg wefld euens

FH L GHev

2 DIFUBSBIULQBSS60

79




28 wes0Wz Dadmd 2020

eds mE@ITD 0¢ubne®sInd

19.3

Gomulg  &Hmeen&ullest
@enemuiliL] 01 &0

Sy Heiten ordiflenul
SQLLenL WnTss Csmeni(h
oL BOwTSS

uemiwim’ QL@@ @ Lo
QUBLTHS GFweTHmIeNSD
RLILHSBISH6NT
MBFFTHILLILIL 9 (hFHFH60

@\ 650TRIH6T6V6M 60

UGLILSDS
8glumy
bL_6UIQ 60D
e1(h&BLILIL ail6D
M6V

UGLUBDES
61T BT 6060
[BL_6)19 560
61(hBSLILBLD.

19.4

Guwpuy FHHmPsamsuiet 6.5
b upbHuiest Fsryw efls
auen oielpSHHH HLID
SUTFesIUBH60, DpHM6D
AmsHe H L
SWmflésiubHeo Hmest
Gubum’ (B PawFdsHL L mIsH6T
BOL (WmDUBHSLILIGSHE0
upiw QUi &6
@uueLSSIUL(H FCyerdL

o SHBUTBHS GEou

B SS9 ([HSHSH60

@\ 61BIB6T606m 6V

UGLILSDS
gy
BL6)19 56N
e1(h&HaLIUL 660
60)6V

USUUSDS
61T HT60SH 60
BL6UIY&HENSH
61(BHBULBLD.

20

SEIHBTLIAL LbHHEHSHE
uPd QFwhur® ST (HSH60

20.1

HEMWISHBTUICUTENT  HENEVENLD
SIFUHuilTed HLHSH
QU(HLEBIGBET QHTLIUTS
eIBGwirdlaiul L
HEIBBTUI  LbHB 66wt
epeVLD S Ig&a ML L UL L
&GmOUT(HEB6IT
FROFUIWINLL 19 ([HSHSH60

BTGB

80




28 wes0Wz Dadmd 2020

eds mE@ITD 0¢ubne®sInd

Annual Performance Report for the year 2020

Department of Textile Industry

Chapter 01: Institutional Profile

1.1 Introduction

In terms of the 13™ amendment enacted to the constitution of the Democratic Socialist
Republic of Sri Lanka, handloom textile industry is a subject devolved to the provincial councils.
Accordingly, the Department of Textile Industries is entrusted with the matters involving policy
decision on the said subject, centralized activities and provision of services towards the development

of the industry by way of coordination with the textile industry sector of the Provincial Councils.

1.2 Vision, Mission and Objectives of the Institution
Vision
Gearing up producers to manufacture creative and competitive textiles in the sphere of handloom

textile industry in a manner befitting the indigenous identity and the culture as well as in a manner that

can upsurge the behavior of the local and international market.

Mission

Formulation of policies in relation to the development of the handloom textile industry within the policy
framework of the Government and creation of quantitative and qualitative improvement in the
handloom textile industry sector through the required guidance, provision of necessary services and
facilities, and monitoring and coordination with a view to setting such policies in motion.

Objectives

» Formulation of policies in relation to the development of the handloom textile industry

> Provision of product development oriented programs

¢ Entrepreneurial development programs.
e Design creation programs

¢ Training of Trainers programs
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» Training of instructors and personnel required for the development of the handloom textile

industry sector
» Training of employees required for the sector

» Sales promotion (Organization of national and international trading activities)

» Provision of appropriate projects, opportunities of the self-employment and support services
and organization of programs with a view to expanding the handloom textile industry

» Conduct of exhibitions and competitions with the objective of developing designs and
qualitative improvement in the handloom textile industry

» Conduct of the National Handloom Textile Industry Exhibition

> Experimental research and conservation work required for the uplift of the handloom textile
industry
» Introduction of new technology and related development activities

1.3 Principal Activities

1.3.1 Textile industry training projects

e Enrolling and training students at Textile Schools

The relevant training is provided through the 06- month basic training course and 13-month final
certificate course conducted by 14 textile industry training schools and 2 design schools operative under

the Department of Textile Industry.

Accordingly, interviews were conducted for the enrolment of 198 students for the 2020/2021 academic
year. The course was commenced on 26 January 2021 for students who had fulfilled the required

qualifications.

e National Handloom Textile Competition, Exhibition and Awards Ceremony

The annually featured national handloom textile competition, exhibition and the awards ceremony for
the year 2020 was held on 27 January 2021 due to the Covid-19 pandemic situation at the precincts of
the Department of Textile Industry at Katubedda with a view to harnessing the talents of those involved
in the textile industry according them the due appreciation of their skills with requisite motivation in
order that they could contribute in creating locally manufactured textile aimed at both national and
international markets underpinning improvement of the qualitative aspect of the handloom textile

industry.
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1.3.2 Conducting Examinations

e Activities relating to examinations on textile industry training courses

Examinations of the Final and Preliminary Certificate Courses in Textile Industry were held from 08 to
10 February 2021. One hundred and forty eight (148) textile training institute students and 61 external

candidates at the examinations.

Examination Mo of textile training | No. of external
Centre institute students candidates
Kottala 03 -
Katubedda 08 02
Getambe 30 -
Kirama 09 02
Boyagane 13 08
Matale 11 05
Bandarawela 11 04
Matara - -
Watapuluwa 28 09
Pinnawala 12 02
Thalawa 07 01
Galle 03 03
Samanturai 11 14
Nallur 02 10
Total 148 61

Necessary arrangements were made to hold the examination of the one year Designs Training Course
which is scheduled to be held for the students recruited in January 2020 at the end of the course in
March 2021. For this examination, 06 students from the designs training school in Getambe and 05

students from the designs training school in Katubedda took part.
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1.3.3. In Service Training Programme

Under this activity, organization and implementation of training programmers necessary for the
advancement of the textile industry ranging from textile industrialists to entrepreneurs and instructors

is undertaken.

Nine (09) training programmes for 127 trainees were conducted during the year 2020 with the objective
of enhancing the productivity of the Departmental members of the staff and those personnel employed

in the field of handloom textile industry involving the provincial public, cooperative and private sectors.

1.3.4. Commencing Handloom Textile Industry Projects

Under the provisions of the State Ministry of Batik, Handloom and Local Apparel Products, initial steps
have been taken to initiate handloom textile industry projects covering various districts of the country

with the objective of expanding the handloom textile industry as a more productive way.

After giving training on the handloom textile industry for a period of six months to the beneficiaries
selected from the relevant areas, sets of handloom, basic implements and tools as well as raw materials
necessary for the commencement of the industry are provided free of charge with the aim of

encouraging local manufacturers.

As per the Cabinet decision No. 20/054/224/013 dated 15.07.2020, on the assumption that 80% out of
4166 loom workers of power loom enterprises belonged to the Department of Textile Industry are still

living, payment of a monthly allowance for 3332 workers was commenced on 31.12.2020.

1.3.5. Conducting a certificate awarding ceremony for students who passed the
Textile Industry Examination

The ceremony for awarding certificates to students of the academic year 2019/2020 who passed the
final certificate of Handloom textiles and Advanced certificate of Handloom designing is due to be held

in the year 2021 at the BMICH.
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1.5 Major Divisions of the Department

e Establishments Division
e Development Division
e Accounts Division

eds mE@ITD 0¢ubne®sInd

1.6 Institutions under the purview of the Department

Research, Training, Design and services institute
280/1, Galle Rd., Katubedda, Moratuwa
Natural Colour Project, Rajagiriya

Textile Training Schools & Design Training Schools

There are 14 textile industry training schools and 2 design schools operative under the Dept. of Textile

Industry.

S.No Institution Address

01 Handloom Textile Training Institute, Katubedda 280/1,Galle Road, Katubedda,
Moratuwa

02 Handloom Textile Training Institute, Kottala Kottala, Veyangoda

03 Handloom Textile Training Institute, Boyagane Boyagane, Kurunegala.

04 Handloom Textile Training Institute, Pinnawala Pinnawala, Rambukkana

05 Handloom Textile Training Institute, Watapuluwa | Aruppala Road, Watapuluwa, Kandy

06 Handloom Textile Training Institute, Getambe Getambe, Peradeniya

07 Handloom Textile Training Institute, Matale Kongahamula, Palapathwala, Matale

08 Handloom Textile Training Institute, Matara Hakmana Road, Matara.

09 Handloom Textile Training Institute, Kirama Kirama

10 Handloom Textile Training Institute, Bandarawela | Kinigama, Bandarawela

11 Handloom Textile Training Institute, Thalawa Mihirigama, Thalawa

12 Handloom Textile Training Institute, Galle Kalegana Rd, Ginthota, Galle

13 Handloom Textile Training Institute, Nallur 194, Point Pedro Road, Nallur, Jaffna

14 Handloom Textile Training Institute, Samanturai Sammanthurai

15 Design Training Institute, Katubedda 280/1, Galle Road, Katubedda,
Moratuwa

16 Design Training Institute, Getambe Getambe, Peradeniya
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Chapter 02 : Progress and Outlook

2.1 Progress of the institution
%+ 198 students were recruited to textile industry training institutes
% 09 in-service training programs were organized

%+ Training workshops on Computerized Jacquard Technology for officers of the department
from 13 to 21 January, 2020
% Provision of training up to National Vocational Qualifications for school leavers

2.2 Outlook of the institution

< It is expected to implement 26 handloom textile industry villages at the Divisional
Secretariat level in collaboration with the State Ministry of Batik, Handloom and Local
Apparel Products.

R/

< Twelve (12) specified courses are expected to be launched for improving the knowledge
and the skills of those who are engaged in the handloom textile sector at present and also
to new entrepreneurs who are willing to enter to this sector.

#» Conducting the provincial handloom textile competition & also National handloom textile
competition prior to hold the National Handloom Textile Industry exhibition & award
ceremony.

+*» Renovation of 05 textile training institutes out of 14 textile training institutes that are

functioning under the department.

« Initiating action to accord NVQ levels 3 and 4 for textile instructors of the department,
textile instructors of provincial textile departments and 500 entrepreneurs engaged in the
textile industry in collaboration with the State Ministry of Batik, Handloom and Local
Apparel Products.

* It has been planned to pay a monthly allowance for the employees who worked in power

L)

loom factories that were functioning under the Department of Textile Industries during
the period of 1980-1982. This allowance will be paid only for 3332 employees assuming
that only 80% of the employees are still living. And also arrangements will be done to pay
the monthly allowance 20% with the arrears in the near future.

4

» Updating daily payments online through the ITMIS system and putting in place necessary

L)

arrangements for making payments

+»*» Conducting capacity building workshops for improving knowledge, attitude and skills of the
entire staff of the Department.

%+ Conducting leadership training workshops for students of 14 textile schools and two Design
Training Schools.
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2.3 Challenges

% Inadequacy of the staff
% Non-receipt of sufficient provisions
% Not being able to carry out field activities due to the Covid-19 pandemic situation and

inability to hold national level competitions and trade fairs

2.4 Signature of the Head of Institution

Name :D.N. Kulathilake
Post : Director
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Chapter 03: Overall Financial Performance

3.1 Statement of Financial Performance

Statement of Financial Performance for the period ended 31 December 2020

Budget Note Actual
(Current Current year Previous year
year) Rs. Cts Rs. Cts
- | Revenue Receipts - -
- | Income Tax 1 - -
- | Taxes on Domestic Goods & Services 2 - -
- | Taxes on International Trade 3 - -
- | Non Tax Revenue & Others 4 - -
- | Total Revenue Receipts (A) = S
- | Non Revenue Receipts - -
- | Treasury Imprests 206,554,429.26 240,822,456.75
- | Deposits 1,091,780.30 3,109,542.98
- | Advance Accounts 3,929,034.71 4,991,429.87
- | Other Receipts - -
- | Total Non Revenue Receipts (B) 211,575,244.27 248,923,429.60
- | Total Revenue Receipts & Non 211,575,244.27 248,923,429.60
Revenue Receipts C = (A)+(B)
- | Less: Expenditure
- | Recurrent Expenditure - -
65,150,000 | Wages, Salaries & Other Employment 5 61,729,938.22 56,912,793.72
Benefits
112,020,000 | Other Goods & Services 6 104,725,438.80 17,276,726.09
300,000 | Subsidies, Grants and Transfers 7 293,931.58 238,894.74
- | Interest Payments 8 - -
- | Other Recurrent Expenditure 9 - -
177,470,000 | Total Recurrent Expenditure (D) 166,749,308.60 74,428,414.55
Capital Expenditure
3,650,000 | Rehabilitation & Improvement of 10 245,500.00 7,238,225.30
Capital Assets
2,800,000 | Acquisition of Capital Assets 11 2,760,512.00 897,996.00
- | Capital Transfers 12 - -
- | Acquisition of Financial Assets 13 - -
21,670,000 | Capacity Building 14 19,241,500.01 41,232,751.63
- | Other Capital Expenditure 15 - -
28,120.000 | Total Capital Expenditure (E) 22,247,512.01 49,368,972.93
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Main Ledger Expenditure (F) 13,252,727.95 8,074,860.16
Deposit Payments 7,282,255.00 2,272,458.08
Advance Payments 5,969,972.95 5,802,402.08
Total Expenditure G = (D+E+F) 202,249,048.56 131,872,247.64

205,590,000 | Imprest Balance as at 31 December 9,326,195.71 117,051,181.96
2020 H = (C-G)

3.2 Statement of Financial Position

Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2020

ACA-P
Statement of Financial Position
As at 31" December 2020

Actual
Note 2020 2019
Rs Rs
Non Financial Assets
Property. Plant & Equipment ACA-6 208,01 0: 22/
265.154,715

Financial Assets
Advance Accounts ACA-5/5(a) 16,997,826
Cash & Cash Equivalents ACA-3 o 14,959,388
Total Assets —

285,668,053 _ 280,114,103
Net Assets / Equity
Net Worth to Treasury 15,660,307
Property, Plant & Equipment Reserve 268,670,227 7,431,394
Rent and Work Advance Reserve ACA-5(b) 3 265,154,715
Current Liabilities
Deposits Accounts ACA-4 1,337,519
Imprest Balance ACA-3 7.527,994
Total Liabilities 5

285,668,053 280,114,103

Detail Accounting Statements in ACA format Nos. 1 to 6 presented in pages from ...95 .. 10..15.. and Notes to
accounts presented in pages from A8, 10 ....21... form and integral parts of these Financial Statements. The
Financial Statements have been prepared in complying with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles whereas
most appropriate Accounting Policies are used as disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements and hereby
certify that figures in these Finacial Statements, Notes to accounts and other relevant accounts were reconciled with
the Treasury Books of Accounts and found to in agreement.

Accounting Officer Chicf Findhcial Officér/ Chief Accountant/
g
Name : D*&MLATHILAKA Director (Finance)/ Commissioner (Finance)
Designation : D DesignBip8ctor Name : é’\ 1 &
Date : 2051 /2 /33?5 eparpment of Texti ate : 7 :
/ 3rd Floor, SeCreta):gteéﬁg:ﬁ;& H. G. Nand:(apl i
Mali 8 .sistant Director ‘inan
i Dt:)bal:lment of Textile Industry
Sunethra Gunawardhana 3rd Floor,
Secretary Secretariit il‘u‘*“‘*“""\“
o otmbo .
State Ministry of Batik, Handloom Mat gawatta, € :

and Locai Apparel Production
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3.3 Statement of Cash Flows

eds »EBIH ecdnedsind

Statement of cash flows for the Period ended 315t December 2020

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Total Tax Receipts

Fees, Fines, Penalties and Licenses

Profit

Non Revenue Receipts

Imprest Received

Total Cash generated from Operations (a)

Less - Cash disbursed for:

Personal Emoluments & Operating Payments
Subsidies & Transfer Payments

Expenditure on other heads and imprest settlement to
treasury
Total Cash disbursed for Operations (b)

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES(C )=(a)-(
b)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Interest

Dividends

Divestiture Proceeds & Sale of Physical Assets
Recoveries from Advance

Total Cash generated from Investing Activities (d)
Less - Cash disbursed for:

Purchase or Construction of Physical Assets & Acquisition
of other investments

Advance Payments
Total Cash disbursed for Investing Activities (e)
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES( F)=(d)-(e)

NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING & INVESTMENT
ACTIVITIES (g)=( c) + (f)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Local Borrowings

Foreign Borrowings

Grants Received

Deposit Received

Total Cash generated from Financing Activities (h)
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Actual

Current year
Rs. Cts

206,554,429.26
206,554,429.26

166,455,377.02
293,931.58
9,326,195.71

176,075,504.31
30,478,924.95

3,929,034.71
3,929,034.71

22,247,512.01

5,969,972.95
28,217,484.96
24,288,450.25
6,190,474.70

1,091,780.30
1,091,780.30

Previous year
Rs. Cts

240,822,456.75
240,822,457.75

74,189,519.81
238,894.74
117,051,181.96

191,479,596.51
49,342,860.24

4,991,429.87
4,991,429.87

49,368,972.93

5,802,402.08
55,171,375.01
50,179,945.14
837,084.90

3,109,542.98
3,109,542.98
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Less - Cash disbursed for:

Repayment of Local Borrowings - =
Repayment of Foreign Borrowings = =

Deposit Payments 7,282,255.00 2,272.458.08
Total Cash disbursed for Financing Activities (i) 7,282,255.00 2,272,458.08
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (J)=(h)-(i) 6,190,474.70 837,084.90

Net Movement in Cash (k) = (g) -(j) - -
Opening Cash Balance as at 01 January - -
Closing Cash Balance as at 31t December - -

3.4 Notes to Financial Statements

1) Reporting Period
The reporting period for these Financial Statements is from 01 January to 315 December 2020.
2) Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on historical cost modified by the revaluation of
certain assets and accounted on a modified cash basis, unless otherwise specified.

The figures of the Financial Statements are presented in Sri Lankan rupees rounded to the
nearest rupee.

3) Recognition of Revenue

Exchange and non-exchange revenues are recognized on the cash receipts during the
accounting period irrespective of relevant revenue period.

4) Recognition and Measurement of Property, Plant and Equipment (PP&E)

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is recognized when it is probable that future
economic benefit associated with the assets will flow to the entity and the cost of the assets
can be reliably measured.

PP&E are measured at a cost and revaluation model is applied when cost model is not
applicable.

5) Property, Plant and Equipment Reserve
This revaluation reserve account is the corresponding account of PP&E.
6) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash & cash equivalents include local currency notes and coins on hand as at 31st December
2020.
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3.5 Performance of Revenue Collection

Revenue Description of Revenue estimate Revenue collection
Code revenue code
Original Final estimate Amount (Rs) As a % of the
estimate final estimate
2002.01.00 Rent
2002.01.01 Rent on - - 2365,000.00
government
building
2002.02.00 Interest
2002.02.99 | Other 50,000.00 50,000.00 412,198.72
2003.99.00 | Other receipts - -
7,913,250.27
2004.01.00 | Social security
contributions
2004.01.00 | central - - 2,543,202.54
government

3.6 Performance in the utilization of allocated funds

Type of Allocation Allocation Actual expenditure Allocation
— - - - utilization
Original estimate @ Final estimate 2 O
the final
allocation
Recurrent 179,470,000.00 177,470,000.00 166,749,308.60 93.9%
Capital 26,120,000.00 28,120,000.00 22,247,512.01 79.1%
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3.7 In terms of F.R. 208, grant of allocations for expenditure to this
Department/ District Secretariat/ Provincial Council as an agent of

other Ministries/Departments
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Serial | Allocation Purpose of the Allocations Actual Allocation
No received from | Allocation Expenditure | utilization as
which Original Final Rs. a % of the
Ministry/Departm Rs. Rs. final
ent allocation
104 Ministry of Making payments 400,000.00 400,000.00 315,333.32 78.83%
National Policies for Economic
& Economic Development
Policies Officers
130 Ministry of Making payments 160,000.00 160,000.00 134,666.66 84.16%
Provincial for Economic
Councils and Local | Development
Government Officers
149 Ministry of Bills at hand 8,183,275.5 | 8,183,275.5 | 8,183,275.5 100%
Industries and 6 6 6
Supply Chain
Management
253 Department of Settling advance 514,347.00 514,347.00 514,347.00 100%
Pensions concession
439 State Ministry of Programme 16,900.00 16,900.00 16,900.00 100%
Batik, Handloom expenditure
and Local Apparel
Products
169 Elections Elections 177,502.17  177,502.17  177,502.17 100%
Commission allowance
3.8 Performance of the Reporting of Non-Financial Assets
Assets Code Description Balance as per | Balance as per Yet to be Reporting
code Board of Survey Financial accounted progress
Report as at Position Report asa%
31.12.2020 as at
31.12.2020
9151 | Buildings and 127,979.125.00 | 127,979,125.00 100%
structures
9152 | Machinery 41,132,252.20 41,132,252.20 100%
9153 | Lands 99,561,850.00 99,561,850.00 100%
9154 | Intangible assets - - -
9155 | Biological assets - - -
9160 | Work in progress - - -
9180 | Leased assets - - -
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3.9 Auditor General’s Report

Director
Department of Textile Industry

The summary report of the Auditor General on the Financial Statements of the Department of Textile
Industry for the year ended 31 December 2019 in terms of Section 11(i) of the National Audit Act No.
19 of 2018

1. Financial Statements

1.1 Qualified Opinion

The audit of the financial statements of the Department of Textile Industry for the year ended 31
December 2019 comprising the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2019 and the
statement of financial performance, and cash flow statement for the year then ended, was carried out
under my direction in pursuance of provisions in Article 154(1) of the Constitution of the Democratic
Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka read in conjunction with provisions of the National Audit Act No. 19 of
2018 . The Summary Report containing my comments and observations on the financial statements of
the Department of Textile Industry was issued to the Accounting Officer on 07 July 2020 in terms of
Section 11 (1) of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018. This report is presented to Parliament in terms
of Section 10 of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018 which is read in conjunction with Article 154 (6)
of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka.

In my opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in Paragraph 1.6 of this report, the
financial statements prepared in accordance with the provisions of State Accounts Circular No.
271/2019 dated 03 December 2019 give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Department
of Textile Industry as at 31 December 2019 and its financial performance and cash flow for the year then
ended, in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.

1.2 Basis for Qualified Opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards (SLAuSs). My responsibilities,
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of my report. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for my qualified opinion.

1.3 Responsibilities of Chief Accounting Officer and the Accounting Officer on Financial Statements

The Chief Accounting Officer and the Accounting Officer are responsible for Preparation of financial
statements in a manner that reflects a true and reasonable position and determines the internal control
required to enable financial statements to be prepared without inadequate false statements that may
result from fraud and error in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and the
provisions of Section 38 of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018 . As per Section 16 (1) of the National
Audit Act No. 19 of 2018, the Department is required to maintain proper books and records of all its
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income, expenditure, assets and liabilities, to enable annual and periodic financial statements to be

prepared.

The Accounting Officer shall ensure that an effective internal control system is maintained and
maintained for the financial control of the Department in terms of sub-section 38 (1) (c) of the National
Audit Act and it should be periodically reviewed the effectiveness of the system and make any necessary
changes to keep the system running efficiently.

1.4 Auditor’s Responsibility on Audit of Financial Statements

My objective is to express a reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue the Summary Report
of the Auditor General that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards, | exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also furthermore;

e Appropriate audit procedures were designed and implemented to identify and assess the risk
of possibility of quantitative misrepresentations occurred in financial statements due to fraud
or errors in providing a basis for the expressed audit opinion. More than the impact of
guantitative misrepresentations due to misrepresentation, the effect of fraud is strong because
of malpractice, forgery, intentional evasion, misrepresentation, or evasion of internal controls
can lead to fraud.

e Although it is not intended to express an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control,
obtained an understanding of internal control in order to plan appropriate audit procedures
occasionally.

e Evaluated the appropriateness of the accounting policies followed, fairness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by Management.

e Evaluated whether the transactions and events underlying the structure and content of the
financial statements are appropriately and fairly consisted in and presentation of financial
statements including disclosures as a whole.

The Accounting Officer was made aware of important audit findings, key internal control deficiencies
and other matters identified in my audit.

1.5 Report on Other Legal Requirements

| declare the following matters in terms of Sub-section 6 (1)(d) and Section 38 of the National Audit Act
No. 19 of 2018 .

(a) The financial statements are in consistent with those of the preceding year,

(b) The recommendations made by me regarding the financial statements furnished for the preceding
year had been implemented.

1.6 Comments on Financial Statements
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1.6.1 Statement of Financial Performance

1.6.1.1 Non-Financial Assets

The following observations are made.

a) The cost of Rs.1,350,000 two vehicles which were sold in the year 2018 belonging to the
Department had not been removed from the value of the property plant and equipment.
b) The plant and machinery which were purchased in the year 2018 amounting to Rs.2,108,000
had not been shown under the property plant and equipment.
c) The value of the building complex at Katubedda belonging to the Department and 25 buildings
located at 12 other areas had not been assessed and brought to accounts.
2. Financial Review

2.1 Revenue Management

The arrears of lease of 06 textile power looms out of the 11 leased out by the Department at the
end of the year under review was Rs. 16,148,250.

2.2 Expenditure Management

Even though 25 percent of capital provisions should compulsorily be saved in terms of National Budget
Circular 5/2019 dated 24.09.2019, the percentage of savings from the capital provisions was 20 percent
at the end of the year under review and within the savings Rs. 3,900,000 had been transferred through
F.R. 66 to three items of heads of expenditure.

2.3 Utilization of provisions granted by other Ministries and Departments

The line Ministry had granted provisions amounting to Rs. 34,130,808 in respect of the year under
review of which Rs. 22,797,332 had been utilized. The value of bills payable by the end of the year was
Rs. 8,183,276 and the balance provision was Rs. 3,150,200.

24 issuing and settling advances
The following observations are made.

(a) Action had not been taken in terms of 1.1.6 of Budget Circular No.118 dated 11 October
2004, Public Finance Circular No. 05/2019 dated 27 June 2019 and Public Accounts Circular
No. 262/2017 dated 29 December 2017 in settling the balances of Public Officers Advance
‘B’ Account.

(b) Two loan balances totaling Rs. 8000 which had exceeded more than 01 year had not been
settled and Rs. 514,337 remained to be recovered from officers who retired during the year.

(c) The aggregate of distress loan balances indicated in the individual balance classification
summary had been overstated by Rs. 130,000 than the aggregate of balances indicated in
the members’ loan register.
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25 Deposits

The following observations are made.

(a) Tender Deposits (6000-0-0-2-174)

Since the receipts and payments collected under the deposit accounts as per Public Accounts Circular
No. 243/2015 dated 22.06.2015 are not recorded as revenue and payments in the Republic Account, all
receipts which can specifically be identified but not come under any revenue code should be credited
to Miscellaneous Revenue Code No 2003.02.99. Refundable and non-refundable tender deposits under
the Department of Textile Industry had been accounted in this deposit account and the non-refundable
deposits had been credited to the state revenue only after the lapse of two years. Accordingly, non-
refundable deposits amounting to Rs. 889,250 had been retained from the year 2018.

(b) Temporarily retained deposits for repayment to a third party (6000-0-0-13-132)

(i) Contrary to F.R. 394, cheques of the Department of Textile Industry which had
lapsed six months had been credited to this account and had only been credited to
the state revenue after a lapse of two years. Thus, there were 17 cheques to the
value of Rs. 48,190 which had been credited to the deposit account from the year
2018.

(ii) Instead of surcharging Rs 300,000 overpaid as a result of paying Rs. 1,424,000
instead of Rs. 1,124,000 payable to Helasalu Weavings to revenue, it had been
credited to the deposit account. Further, in m making payments to Liyasahana
Handloom Society, the said expenditure had been offset against the Rs. 300,000 in
the deposit account.

(c) Compensation deposits (6000-0-0-17-310

Cheques belonging to persons who could not prove their entitlement through documents for the
payment of compensation and a sum of Rs.4,549,169 in relation to 63 employees who did not present
themselves to seek compensation under the voluntary retirement scheme functional in the department
had been retained in deposit account from the year 2017.

2.6 Operating bank accounts

There were 12 cheques amounting to Rs. 40,591 which had lapsed 06 months and not submitted for
payment as at the date of the Financial Statements.

3. Operating Review and Performance

Audit observations in respect of income and expenditure mentioned in the financial statements
presented, assets and liabilities and operating review, sustainable development, good governance and
human resources management will be included in the report to be submitted in terms of Section 10 of
the National Audit Act No.19 of 2018 as indicated in 1.1 above.

K.K.V. Dharmasiri
Deputy Auditor General
For Auditor General
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Chapter 04: Performance Indicators

4.1 Performance Indicators of the Institution

Specific indicators

Actual output as a percentage (%) of
the expected output

100% -90% | 75% -89% 50% - 74%

9) Administration of Textile Training
Institutes- Commencement of
activities for enrolling 198
students for training

\4

10) Conducting provincial
exhibitions and competitions.
Conducting trade fairs, fashion
shows, national handloom textile

exhibitions

11) Conducting 09 in-service
trainings

12) Holding design training
course examination in January,
Conducting efficiency bar
examinations for senior
instructors in October.
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Chapter 05- Performance of achieving Sustainable Development

Goals (SDG)

Goal/Objective Targets Indicators of the | Progress of the

achievement achievement to date

0% - |50%- 75% -
49% 74% 100%

44 By 2030, substantially | Granting NVQ Level | Granting NVVQ \

increase the number of youth | 4 for 5000 | to 2500

and adults who have relevant | ,  toscionals in the | professionals by

skills, including technical and .

. . handloom textile | 2025

vocational skills, for by th

employment, decent jobs and sector by the year

entrepreneurship 2030.

9.2 Promote inclusive and | Making the | Increasing  the v

sustainable industrialization | contribution of the | contribution to

and, by 2030, significantly raise
industry’s share of employment

industrial sector to
the GDP to 10% by

the GDP by the
year 2025.

and gross domestic product, in

line with national | 'Ncreasing the
circumstances, and double its contribution of the
share in least developed | handloom sector
countries

Chapter 06: Human Resources Profile

6.1 Cadre Management

Approved cadre Existing cadre

Vacancies/(Excess)

Senior 06 05 01
Tertiary 01 01 0
Secondary 109 75 34
Primary 42 30 12

06.2 How the shortage or excess in human resources has been
affected the performance of the institution

e Difficulties have been caused in the 03 divisions of accounting, administrative and
development due to vacancies in the posts of Management Service Officers.
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6.3 Human Resources Management

Name of the
programme

Jacquard training
course

Dobby design
training

Design
development
workshop

Whitening and
colouring threads

Warp printing

NVQ book
training (First
batch)

NVQ book
training (Second
batch)

NVQ book
training (Third
batch)
‘Pethampili’
design training

No. of
staff
trained

09

09

30

23

18

07

07

12

12

Duration of
the
programme

2020.01.13—-
2020.01.21

2020.02.10
-2020.02.19

2020.03.10

2020.03.04
—2020.03.06

2020.03.11-
2020.03.13

2020.08.10

2020.08.11

2020.08.18

2020.09.21
—2020.09.30

Total
investment

Local
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Nature of
the
programme
(Abroad/Lo
cal)

Local

Local

Local

Local

Local

Local

Local

Local

Local

Output/ knowledge
gained

Receiving training on
jacquard

Receiving training on
Dobby designs

Training on designs &
colour combinations

Training on colouring
threads

Receiving training on
warp printing

Receiving training on
training of trainers

Receiving training on
training of trainers

Receiving training on
training of trainers

Receiving training on
training ‘Pethampili’
design trainees.
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such manner so as to pass each
transaction through two or more
officers

No. Applicable Requirement Compliance | Brief explanation Corrective
Status for non- actions proposed
(Complied/N compliance to avoid non-
ot complied) compliance in
future
1 The following Financial statements/
accounts have been submitted on due date
1.1 | Annual financial statements Complied
1.6 | Others -
2 Maintenance of books and registers (FR 445)
2.1 | Fixed assets register has been Complied
maintained and updated in terms of
Public Administration Circular
267/2018.
2.2 | Personal emoluments register/ Complied
Personal emoluments cards has been
maintained and updated.
2.3 | Register of Audit queries has been Complied
maintained and updated.
2.4 | Register of Internal Audit reports has Complied
been maintained and updated.
2.5 | All the monthly account summaries Complied
(CIGAS) are prepared and submitted to
the Treasury on due date.
2.6 | Register for cheques and money orders Complied
has been maintained and update
2.7 | Inventory register has been maintained Complied
and updated.
2.8 | Stocks Register has been maintained Complied
and updated.
2.9 | Register of Losses has been maintained Complied
and updated
2.10 | Commitment Register has been Complied
maintained and updated.
2.11 | Register of Counterfoil Books (GA — Complied
N20) has been maintained and
updated.
3 Delegation of functions for financial control (FR 135)
3.1 | The financial authority has been Complied
delegated within the institute.
3.2 | The delegation of financial authority Complied
has been communicated within the
institute.
3.3 | The authority has been delegated in Complied
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3.4

The controls has been adhered to by
the Accountants in terms of State
Account Circular 171/2004 dated
11.05.2014 in using the Government
Payroll Software Package.

Complied

Preparation of Annual Plans

The annual action plan has been
prepared.

Complied

4.2

The annual procurement plan has
been prepared.

Complied

4.3

Having the budget for the year under
review approved in terms of Finance
Act No. 38 of 1971

Complied

4.4

The annual Internal Audit plan has
been prepared.

Complied

Non-availability of
an internal audit
officer within the
approved cadre

Getting an
internal audit
officer approved
in the cadre

4.5

The annual estimate has been
prepared and submitted to the
National Budget Department (NBD) on
due date.

Complied

4.6

The annual cash flow has been
submitted to the Treasury Operations
Department on time.

Complied

4.7

Quarterly reports have been prepared
and submitted to the Treasury on due
date

Complied

Audit queries

All the audit queries has been replied
within the time specified by the
Auditor General

Complied

Internal Audit

The internal audit plan has been
prepared at the beginning of the year
after consulting the Auditor General in
terms of Financial Regulation 134(2))
DMA/1-2019.

Not complied

Non-availability of
an internal audit
officer within the
approved cadre

Getting an
internal audit
officer approved
in the cadre

6.2

Answers have been submitted to all
internal audit reports within a period
of one month.

Complied

6.3

Copies of all the internal audit reports
has been submitted to the
Management Audit Department in
terms of Sub-section 40(4) of the
National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018.

Complied

Non-availability of
an internal audit
officer within the
approved cadre

Getting an
internal audit
officer approved
in the cadre
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6.4

All the copies of internal audit reports
has been submitted to the Auditor
General in terms of Financial
Regulation 134(3)

Complied

Audit and Management Committee

Minimum 04 meetings of the Audit
and Management Committee has
been held during the year as per the
DMA Circular 1-2019.

Not complied

Non-availability of
an internal audit
officer within the
approved cadre

Getting an
internal audit
officer approved
in the cadre

Asset Management

Complied

The information about purchases of
assets and disposals was submitted to
the Comptroller General's Office in
terms of Paragraph 07 of the Asset
Management Circular No. 01/2017.

Complied

8.2

A suitable liaison officer was
appointed to coordinate the
implementation of the provisions of
the circular and the details of the
nominated officer was sent to the
Comptroller General's Office in terms
of Paragraph 13 of the aforesaid
circular.

Complied

8.3

The boards of survey was conducted
and the relevant reports submitted to
the Auditor General on due date in
terms of Public Finance Circular No.
05/2016.

Complied

8.4

The excesses and deficits that were
disclosed through the board of survey
and other relating recommendations,
actions were carried out during the
period specified in the circular.

Compiled

8.5

The disposal of condemned articles
had been carried out in terms of FR
772.

Complied

Vehicle Management

The daily running charts and monthly
summaries of the pool vehicles had
been prepared and submitted to the
Auditor General on due date.

Complied

Action has hitherto
not being taken for
preparation

Taking measures
for preparation in
future

9.2

The condemned vehicles had been
disposed of within a period of less
than 6 months after condemning.

Not complied

9.3

The vehicle logbhooks had been
maintained and updated.

Complied

9.4

The action has been taken in terms of
F.R. 103, 104, 109 and 110 with regard
to every vehicle accident.

Not complied

Getting the loss
reimbursed

through insurance

Recovering no-
claim bonus from
the relevant party
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9.5

The fuel consumption of vehicles has
been retested in terms of the
provisions of Paragraph 3.1 of the
Public Administration Circular No.
30/2016 of 29.12.2016.

Not
Complied

9.6

The absolute ownership of the leased
vehicle logbooks has been transferred
after the lease term.

Complied

10

Management of Bank Accounts

10.1

The bank reconciliation statements
had been prepared, got certified and
made ready for audit by the due date.

Complied

10.2

The dormant accounts that had
existed in the year under review or
since previous years settled.

Complied

10.3

The action had been taken in terms of
Financial Regulations regarding
balances that had been disclosed
through bank reconciliation
statements and for which adjustments
had to be made, and had those
balances been settled within one
month.

Complied

11

Utilization of Provisions

11.1

The provisions allocated had been
spent without exceeding the limit.

Complied

11.2

The liabilities not exceeding the
provisions that remained at the end of
the year as per the FR 94(1).

Complied

12

Advances to Public Officers Account

Complied

12.1

The limits had been complied with.

Complied

12.2

A time analysis had been carried out
on the loans in arrears.

Complied

12.3

The loan balances in arrears for over
one year had been settled

Complied

13

General Deposit Account

13.1

The action had been taken as per
F.R.571 in relation to disposal of
lapsed deposits.

Complied

13.2

The control register for general
deposits had been updated and
maintained.

Complied

14

Imprest Account

Complied

14.1

The balance in the cash book at the
end of the year under review remitted
to Treasury Operations Department.

Complied

14.2

The ad-hoc sub imprests issued as per
F.R. 371 settled within one month
from the completion of the task.

Complied
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14.3

The ad-hoc sub imprests had been
issued without exceeding the limit
approved as per F.R. 371.

Complied

14.4

The balance of the imprest account
had been reconciled with the Treasury
books monthly.

Complied

15

Revenue Account

Complied

15.1

The refunds from the revenue had
been made in terms of the
regulations.

Complied

15.2

The revenue collection had been
directly credited to the revenue
account without credited to the
deposit account.

Complied

15.3

Returns of arrears of revenue forward
to the Auditor General in terms of FR
176.

Complied

16

Human Resource Management

16.1

The staff has been maintained within
the approved cadre.

Not
Complied

Retirements
transfers

and

1. Departmental
recruitments
have been
expedited.

2. Briefed about

the vacancies in
the

combined/islan
d-wide services

16.2

All members of the staff have been
issued a duty list in writing.

Complied

16.3

All reports have been submitted to
MSD in terms of their circular
no.04/2017 dated 20.09.2017.

Complied

17

Provision of information to the public

17.1

An information officer has been
appointed and a proper register of
information is maintained and
updated in terms of Right to
Information Act and Regulation.

Complied

17.2

Information about the institution to
the public have been provided by
Website or alternative measures and
has it been facilitated to appreciate /
allegation to public against the public
authority by this website or
alternative measures.

Complied

17.3

Biannual and Annual reports have
been submitted as per section 08 of
the RTI Act.

Complied
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18 Implementing citizens charter

18.1 | A citizens charter/ Citizens client's | Not complied | Action has so far | Taking measures
charter has been formulated and not been taken for | for formulation in
implemented by the Institution in formulation future.
terms of the circular number 05/2008
and 05/2018(1) of Ministry of Public
Administration and Management.

18.2 | A methodology has been devised by | Not complied | Action has so far | Taking measures
the Institution in order to monitor and not been taken for | for formulation in
assess the formulation and the formulation future.
implementation of Citizens Charter /

Citizens client's charter as per
paragraph 2.3 of the circular.

19 Preparation of the Human Resource
Plan

19.1 | A human resource plan has been | Not complied | Action has so far | Taking measures
prepared in terms of the format in not been taken for | for formulation in
Annexure 02 of Public Administration formulation future.

Circular No.02/2018 dated
24.01.2018.

19.2 | A minimum training opportunity of | Not complied | Action has so far | Taking measures
not less than 12 hours per year for not been taken for | for formulation in
each member of the staff has been formulation future.
ensured in the aforesaid Human
Resource Plan.

19.3 | Annual performance agreements have | Not compiled | Action has so far | Taking measures
been signed for the entire staff based not been taken for | for formulation in
on the format in Annexure 01 of the formulation future.
aforesaid Circular.

19.4 | A senior officer was appointed and | Not complied | Action has so far | Taking measures
assigned the responsibility of not been taken for | for formulation in
preparing the human resource formulation future.
development plan, organizing
capacity-building  programs  and
conducting skill development
programs as per paragraph No.6.5 of
the aforesaid Circular.

20 Responses to Audit Paragraphs

20.1 | The shortcomings pointed out in the Complied

audit paragraphs issued by the Auditor
General for the previous years have
been rectified
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